Democratic Services Section
Chief Executive’s Department
Belfast City Council

City Hall

Document Pack

Belfast
BT1 5GS

11 January 2013

MEETING OF TOWN PLANNING COMMITTEE

Dear Alderman/Councillor,

The above-named Committee will meet in the Lavery Room (Room GO05), City Hall on
Thursday, 17th January, 2013 at 4.30 pm, for the transaction of the business noted
below.

You are requested to attend.

Yours faithfully

PETER McNANEY

Chief Executive

AGENDA:

1.

Routine Matters

(a) Apologies
(b) Minutes
(c) Declarations of Interest

Request for Deputations

(a) To receive a deputation from residents of the Malone Road area in relation to
the Lennoxvale application

Financial Estimates and District Rate 2013/2014 (Pages 1 - 2)

Routine Correspondence (Pages 3 - 14)




2.
5. New Applications (Pages 15 - 48)

6. Appeal Dates Notified (Pages 49 - 50)

7. Appeal Decisions Notified (Pages 51 - 52)

8. Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued (Pages 53 - 64)

9. Deferred items still under consideration (Pages 65 - 70)

10. Reconsidered ltems (Pages 71 - 72)

11. Schedule of Applications (Pages 73 - 92)




Page 1 Agenda Item 3

Belfast City Council

Report to: Town Planning Committee
Subject: Financial Estimates and District Rate 2013/14
Date: 17 January 2013

Reporting Officer: Petra Scarborough, Democratic Services Section

Contact Officer: Petra Scarborough, Democratic Services Section

Key Issues

The Departmental Estimates were considered by the Strategic Policy and Resources
Committee at its meeting on 11 January 2013.

Provision for expenditure by this Committee during the coming year is £10,000, this is the
same amount as last year.

Accordingly, a sum of £10,000 was established as the cash limit for the Committee by the
Strategic Policy and Resources Committee at its meeting on 11 January 2013.

Recommendations

Members are requested to agree the cash limit for the Town Planning Committee for 2013/14
in the sum of £10,000.




Page 2

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 3 Agenda Item 4

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 17 January 2013

Routine Correspondence

The Committee’s comments, if any, are sought in respect of the undernoted
matters — copies of which will be available at the meeting for perusal:

Northern Ireland Housing Executive

¢ Notice of Application for a Vesting Order at lands to the rear of numbers
10 and 12 Torrens Drive;

The Committee will be advised of any additional information received at the
meeting.



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 5

Date: 9" November 2012

Your Ref: D OE
Qur Ref: Z/2012/1189/MDA

(Please quote at all times) i ki

s doen. gov,uk

Belfast-Area Planning Office

= Chief Executive‘s Office Bedford House
at ) .
Mr Peter McNaney sth - fcf;! (7 éseifaﬁtz Bedford Street
Chief Executive Referred to BT2 7FD
Belfast City Council ACX | Corp Comma | Dem Serv
City Hall SR SPP Bus Supp.
Belfast Dav F&R H&ES
BT1 5GS RaL  LP&P Other
Ref MM p P 'M{
i T

Contact: Susan Wilkin
Telephone: 0300 200 7830

Dear Mr McNaney

APPLICATION TO MODIFY PLANNING AGREEMENT ON LANDS TO THE
REAR OF SAINT ANNE’S CATHEDRAL BOUND BY EXCHANGE STREET
WEST, TALBOT STREET AND DUNBAR LINK, BELFAST

Z/12012/1189/MDA

I refer to the above application to modify an existing planning agreement.

The existing legal agreement relates to control the use of car parking spaces fo
deter long-term commuter parking and contract parking on lands to the rear of
Saint Anne’s Cathedral bound by Exchange Street West, Talbot Street and
Dunbar Link and was entered into by the Department and Laganside Corporation
and Turnus Limited on 22™ February 2007 under Article 40 of the Planning
(Northern Ireland) Order 1991 (as amended).

The Department has received an application to modify the above agreement
under Article 40A of the Planning (Northern Ireland) Order 1991 (as amended).

The applicant has stated the reasons for making the application as being:

With regard to the proposed modifications to Clause 1 and 2 of the existing
Article 40 Agreement, the applicant states that given the available capacity within
the car park it is considered that there is scope to use a number of the
permanent public parking spaces i.e. 60No public car parking spaces to facilitate
patrons of the Ramada Encore Hotel on a separate tariff structure and to allow
for a limited number of exclusive car parking spaces (4No) for Management



Page 6

Purposes associated with the Saint Anne’s Square Scheme. This would involve
a reduction in the number of public car parking spaces from 441 to 377.

In terms of the proposed modifications to Clause 4, the applicant has requested a
reduction of the time period in which an Increased Tariff Structure is applicable; a
relaxation for the period of 1% to 31" December annually; and, to reflect the
provision of a separate tariff applicable to Hotel spaces. The current time period
stated in Clause 4 is 6.00am to 12.00 noon. The applicant states theses
amendments will provide economic benefits to the Saint Anne's Square scheme
and Belfast City Centre and will not encourage commuter parking.

The applicant states that the proposed modifications to Clause 5 to permit a
reduced uplift from 65% to 50% for stays over 4 hours during normal working
hours will enable the Saint Anne’s scheme to be more competitive. The
suggested amendments to Clause 6 reflect the proposed change in time period.

Under the provisions of the legislation, the Department is required to consult with
the local district council before entering into an agreement to modify an existing
agreement.

I would be grateful if you could forward any comments within 4 weeks of the date
of this letter. If you have any queries, you may find it beneficial to discuss the
matter with the relevant case officer at the above address.

Yours sincerely

WIN dhown

Susan Wilkin
Principal Planning Officer



OV YIRY Service Page 7
& % % R N R

Eastern Division

Hydebank
4 Hospital Road
Belfast
BT8 8JL

Mr Peter McNaney
Chief Executive Telephone: 0300 200 7893
Belfast City Council Fax: (028) 9025 3220
; Textphone number: 028 9054 0022
City Hall Email
BELFAST www.roadsni.gov.uk

BT1 5GS

Being Dealt With By: R S Elllison
Direct Line: 028 9025 3001

Date: 5 January 2013
Dear Mr McNaney

QUESTIONS ASKED BY COUNCILLORS, FOLLOWING PRESENTATION OF ROADS
SERVICE PROGRESS REPORT

When | presented the Roads Service Report to Council on 29th October 2012, | agreed to give
consideration to a number of matters. My response to these is as follows:

" Councillor Kingston - Shankill Road at Woodvale shops has no pedestrian crossing
at this location and the area is busy with pedestrians. Requesting that this be
investigated.

Roads Service receives many requests for crossing facilities. We are aware of the needs
of pedestrians, particularly the young, elderly and those with disabilities and try to provide
facilities for them where a need has been identified. In order to ensure all decisions are
taken on the basis of need, the provision of a pedestrian crossing is governed by criteria
that take into account the volumes of vehicles and pedestrians using the road, as well as
other factors including:-

e speed of Traffic;

e width of road and the number of lanes to be crossed

e proximity to public amenities such as schools, libraries, health centres etc;

e number of vulnerable and less mobile road users; and

e pedestrian collision history of the site.

Resional ¢ Y, INVESTORS
Development \*‘Q_\__\Lf-y IN PEOPLE

www.drdni.gov.uk

HYDE/ROADS/DRM/G/13/MAT4



OVNIRE Service Page 8
DT NN

| will arrange for the above location it to be fully assessed for a pedestrian crossing.
Any potential crossing here will compete for available funding with similar schemes on
a priority basis and value for money when deciding on future programme of work.

2. Councillor Kingston - Cupar Way — investigation into utilising this stretch of road to
the benefit of the community, ie: make more use of it for general traffic.

Roads Service has provided traffic calming measures in Cupar Way, along with cycle
lanes on both sides of the road and some sheltered parking outside the residential
properties near the junction of Lanark Way. With our current budget constraints, there is
very little else Roads Service could provide.

If Councillor Kingston would wish to arrange a site visit to discuss further, please contact
my Traffic Engineer, Roy Gordon, on 90 253007 to arrange a suitable time.

3. Councillor Kingston - Ainsworth Ave/ March Street area - has it been surveyed for
traffic calming and what was the outcome?

Traffic calming measures, in the form of road humps, have already been provided along
Ainsworth Avenue.

Following your request we have now assessed March Street for the provision of traffic
calming measures. That assessment has indicated that this area does not achieve a high
enough priority when compared against many of the other sites competing for inclusion on
our traffic calming programme.

Given the number of requests which we have assessed which achieve a higher priority,
we therefore do not intend to provide traffic calming measures along March Street for the
foreseeable future.

4, Councillor Rodgers - Donegall Square West — concerned about the high number of
buses.

The number of Translink service buses in Donegall Square West has reduced
considerably since the new bus routes came into operation in September 2011. This
resulted in the Metro 1, 2, 13, 14 and 96 services being relocated to Upper Queen Street.
These services were replaced with dedicated coach bays to allow visiting coaches to set
down/pick up, but not wait within Donegall Square West.

. Councillor Haire - Belfast on the Move - drivers exiting the City Hall on to Donegall
Square South are not aware of the status of the lights (red or green) both on the
normal lanes and on the bus lane. This has a safety implication and potential for
collision.

The current arrangement for access to the rear of City Hall from Donegall Square South is
through a narrow single archway. This shared access, which operates with single vehicle
use in and out of the car park, can only be brought under the control of the traffic signals if

Heinzl ¢ Y, INVESTORS
Development !l;*__‘,,ly IN PEOPLE

www.drdni.gov.uk

HYDE/ROADS/DRM/G/13/MAT4



OV IR Service Page 9
&% % N N

the second archway is opened to provide separate in and out traffic flows. We were
advised that the Council do not wish to open the second archway and Roads Service then
wrote to Belfast City Council on 5 April 2012 advising of the intention to retain the current
configuration of the shared access to the rear of City Hall under give way control. If Belfast
City Council wishes to revise their decision we can consider the inclusion of the access in
the signal configuration. In the meantime, egress from the rear of City Hall should be
carried out with due care and attention.

6. Councillor Patterson - Malone Road — short length, approx 200m, of bus lane
approaching junction that impedes through traffic — does not appear logical.

The bus lane, from Adelaide Park to Windsor Avenue North, was introduced in May 1997,
so has been in operation for some considerable time.

We are aware of delays on the Malone Road and have regularly monitored the
effectiveness of this particular bus lane. We are also mindful of the fact that when the bus
lane was first introduced it catered for 11 buses / hour and since the introduction of Metro
this has been reduced to an average of 7 buses / hour.

Our observations have however shown that whilst the start of the bus lane at Adelaide
Park creates a constriction to general traffic, and results in a queue upstream, a similar
constriction occurs at the traffic lights at Chlorine Gardens. This would result in a similar
queue, only displaced slightly, if the bus lane were removed.

It would be our view that both bus passengers and cyclists are still receiving a measure of
benefit from the bus lane and unless the constriction created by Chlorine Gardens can be

removed there would be very limited benefit to traffic by the abandonment of this particular
bus lane.

[ Councillor Patterson - Malone Avenue/Eglantine Avenue — concerns regarding
proposed controlled parking zone. Please reconsider.

The Lower Malone area has suffered from parking problems for a number of years and as
a result of representations from elected representatives and local residents we are
proposing to introduce a residents’ parking scheme in the area which will include, amongst
other streets, Malone Avenue and Eglantine Avenue. Our proposed scheme layout has
been agreed with the Lower Malone Residents’ Association and we are currently in the
process of consulting with the wider community to assess the level of support for it. During
the consultation process there will be an opportunity to comment on our proposals and the
scheme layout. We will take these comments into consideration when developing our final
scheme layout, which will again be consulted upon.

More information can be found on our proposals at the following web address:
http://belfastresidentsparking.wordpress.com/

Reional ¢ Y, INVESTORS
Development ‘!i_\___\('ty IN PEOPLE

www.drdni.gov. uk

HYDE/ROADS/DRM/G/13/MAT74



OV Service Page 10
A% % %\ N

8. Councillor Patterson - Olympia Area — request for traffic calming measures in this
area.

We have previously assessed this area for traffic calming measures and it did not achieve
a sufficient priority to be included on our programme of work.

We have recently reviewed that assessment and | can advise that this area still does not
achieve a high enough priority for inclusion on our traffic calming programme. Given the
number of requests which we have assessed which achieve a higher priority we therefore
do not intend to provide traffic calming measures in this area for the foreseeable future.

9. Councillor Patterson - Eglantine Avenue — the right turn timing for traffic onto the
Lisburn Road is short and traffic is impeded from exiting due to the build up of main
road traffic at the Tates Avenue lights. No apparent co-ordination.

Whilst Eglantine Avenue is only one of a number of possible junctions on to the Lisburn
Road, prior to it being signalised in 2007, this junction was difficult to negotiate due to the
volume of uncontrolled right turning movements.

It was considered beneficial to signalise the junction to bring these right turning
movements under control and to link to the adjacent junction at Tate's Avenue. This also
has the benefit of allowing scheduled buses to be detected approaching the signals so
that signal timings can be adjusted to reduce delays to bus passengers.

The signal timings have been set to allow as many cars through the junction as possible —
to fill the reservoir between the Eglantine Avenue and the Tate's Avenue junction signals.
Any additional green time given at Eglantine Avenue would only overfill the reservoir
between junctions and cause delays to other users.

10. Councillor Patterson - Ravenhill Avenue/Ravenhill Road - concerns regarding
positioning of traffic signals. Could signals not have been positioned at the
junction.

The pedestrian crossing has been positioned to meet the desire line that was identified
during the survey undertaken to establish the need for such a facility. To relocate it to the
junction of Ravenhill Road/Ravenhill Avenue could mean pedestrians crossing in the
shadow of the crossing which would be undesirable in terms of road safety. It could also
present Ravenhill Avenue as a more attractive through route between the Woodstock
Road and Ravenhill Road which would be undesirable in terms of roads safety.

In these circumstances, we have no plans at present to relocate the exiting pedestrian
crossing.

11.  Councillor Patterson — Malone Avenue - request for yellow lines as there is severe
parking in the street.

| refer to my response to question 7 above. During the development of our proposed

Reigmal ¢ Y, INVESTORS
Development \‘{I;ﬁl,g IN PEOPLE

www.drdni.gov.uk

HYDE/ROADS/DRM/G/13/MAT4



OV DR Service Page 11
[T YT N NNN

12.

13.

14.

15.

residents’ parking scheme in the Lower Malone area we reviewed all of the current
parking arrangements. If we are successful in implementing a scheme, we will be
regularising all of the on-street parking in the area and would hope that the current parking
difficulties will be resolved.

Councillor Mullan - River Terrace — traffic enforcement required however Traffic
Assessments state that this is not on the system.

River Terrace has been confirmed as being adopted by Roads Service and has been
added to the parking enforcement database. Traffic Attendants will now patrol this location
along with Balfour Avenue.

Councillor Mullan - Deramore Park/Deramore Park South — Salt bin had been
removed and not returned. Also requested consideration of carriageway
resurfacing. Issue of moss and weeds in the Deramore area.

In relation to a salt bin in Deramore Park, | am advised that the Section office has no
information relating to a salt bin being placed previously in Deramore Park.

The footways and carriageway in Deramore Park and Deramore Park South have been
assessed for resurfacing. However it has not been possible to include these roads within
our current resurfacing programme due to other schemes competing on a priority basis for
a limited financial resource.

In relation to the extent of weeds in the Deramore area, | am advised by my staff that
weed spraying is currently complete for the 2012 growing season and that a blanket
treatment was applied to this area on 27 July 2012.

However, in response to a meeting with the Deramore Residents Association, manual
scuffling of weeds in the area was carried out on 7 November 2012, 30 November 2012
and 3 December 2012.

Councillor Mullan - Ormeau Bakery Planning Application — Roads Service has been
using an old traffic survey and has not been updated to reflect current traffic flow in
the area.

The application is to combine two unoccupied shop units into one. The assessment of this
application did not require any consideration of the traffic flows in the area as the size and
use class of the development was not changing.

Councillor Garrett - Ladybrook Ward — no salt bins in the area — please examine
area for installation of salt bins.

In relation to the provision of salt bins, Roads Service carries out an objective evaluation
which takes account of various factors including traffic volume, road gradient and
geometry, alternative routes and any other community related factors. Where the criteria
are met a salt bin is provided; subject to the agreement of the adjacent property owner.
There are currently 10 salt bins located within the Ladybrook Ward area. In addition
Ladybrook Park, Parade, Avenue, Crescent, Cross, Drive, Gardens and Grove have all

IN PEOPLE

@ Resional g"’ “‘% INVESTORS
(24

Development Ny
———

www.drdni.gov.uk

HYDE/ROADS/DRM/G/13/MAT74



OV Service Page 12
R NN

been assessed for the provision of a salt bin However taking account the above factors |
regret to inform you that they did not meet the criteria to have a salt bin installed.

16. Councillor Garrett - Riverdale Park East / Andersonstown Road Junction — concerns
over parking issues.

There were waiting restrictions at the junction of Andersonstown Road/Riverdale Park
East that extended into Riverdale Park East prior to the left hand bend. A recent site
inspection indicated that with the recent environmental works being carried out by DSD,
these have not been replaced. | will, therefore, arrange for these to be replaced and the
remaining restrictions refurbished.

17. Councillor Garrett - Brooke Park — Traffic Calming measures were to be introduced
— is there a date when these are to be installed?

| can advise that we had no previous plans to introduce traffic calming measures in
Brooke Park.

However, we have assessed Brooke Park for traffic calming measures and that
assessment indicated that this area does not achieve a high enough priority when
compared against many of the other sites competing for inclusion on our traffic calming
programme.

Given the number of requests which we have assessed which achieve a higher priority,
we therefore do not intend to provide traffic calming measures on Brooke Park for the
foreseeable future.

18. Councillor Garrett- Ladybrook Park — road surface in poor condition.

The footways and carriageway in Ladybrook Park are inspected by Roads Service on an
8-week cyclical basis and anything which is considered to be hazardous to the public is
identified and programmed for repair. | am advised that during the most recent inspection
on 5 November 2012 the need for some remedial work was identified and it is expected
that this work will be completed in early December 2012.

In additional to our cyclical maintenance procedures, Roads Service also undertakes an
annual resurfacing programme which is implemented on a scheme priority basis, subject
to the availability of the necessary financial resource.

The footways and carriageway in Ladybrook Park have been assessed but it has not been
possible to include the street within our current resurfacing programme due to other
schemes competing on a priority basis for a limited financial resource.

We will however continue to routinely inspect the surfaces in Ladybrook Park and carry
out any necessary repairs.

19. Councillor Garrett - Appleton Park - road surface in poor condition.

The footways and carriageway in Appleton Park are inspected by Roads Service on a

Regionel ¢ Y, INVESTORS
Development !l_;_‘_!,ly IN PEOPLE

www.drdni. gov. uk

HYDE/ROADS/DRM/G/13/MAT74



OV Service Page 13
A\ % %\ %

20.

21.

22,

16-week cyclical basis and anything which is considered to be hazardous to the public is
identified and programmed for repair. | am advised that during the most recent inspection
on 16 August 2012 the need for some remedial work was identified and that this work has
been completed.

In additional to our cyclical maintenance procedures, Roads Service also undertakes an
annual resurfacing programme which is implemented on a scheme priority basis, subject
to the availability of the necessary financial resource.

The carriageway in Appleton Park has been assessed for resurfacing but it has not been
possible to include the street within our 3 year resurfacing programme due to other
schemes competing on a priority basis for a limited financial resource.

We will however continue to routinely inspect the surfaces in Appleton Park and carry out
any necessary repairs.

Councillor McCarthy - Cricklewood Pk - road and footway surface in poor condition
—Street Lighting columns need replaced.

The footways and carriageway in Cricklewood Park are inspected by Roads Service on an
8-week cyclical basis and anything which is considered to be hazardous to the public is
identified and programmed for repair. | am advised that during the most recent inspection
on 22 October 2012 the need for some remedial work was identified and that this work
has been completed.

In additional to our cyclical maintenance procedures, Roads Service also undertakes an
annual resurfacing programme which is implemented on a scheme priority basis, subject
to the availability of the necessary financial resource.

The footways and carriageway in this street have been assessed for resurfacing and they
are included within our current resurfacing programme; subject to the provision of the
necessary financial resource.

Councillor McCarthy - Balfour Avenue — severe parking on the footway with no-one
taking responsibility to remove obstruction. Yellow lines required.

The majority of Balfour Avenue is unrestricted apart from double yellow lines at
Shaftesbury Recreation Centre. Traffic Attendants patrol this location several times each
week, our records show that in excess of 50 Penalty Charge Notices have been issued at
this location from the beginning of January 2012 to date.

Councillor McCarthy - Balfour Avenue at Recreation Centre — approx 40m of grass
area between two stretches of footway. Why is there no complete footway?

We have established that Roads Service owns the stretch of land adjacent to Shaftesbury
Recreation Centre. In order to reduce the need for regular maintenance and to provide
improved facilities for pedestrians, arrangements are being made to convert the existing

@ Regional ¢ ™Y INVESTORS

Development 4, . IN PEOPLE

www.drdni.gov.uk —

HYDE/ROADS/DRM/G/13/MAT74



NN Service Page 14
A % % %\ N\

grassed area into a footway. This work should be completed during the current financial

year.

| hope this satisfactorily answers the various questions, raised by Aldermen and Councillors.

Yours sincerely

’\?.gowd@)\’“’

RS ELLISON
Divisional Roads Manager

Regonel & X, INVESTORS
Development !!;___\Lly IN PEOPLE

www.drdni.gov. uk

HYDE/ROADS/DRM/G/13/MAT74



Page 15 Agenda Item 5

Town Planning Committee

Thursday 17 January 2013

List of planning applications received by the
Divisional Planning Manager
for the period from 4 December 2012 until
7 January 2013



Page 16



Page 17

Hd46 919
isej|eg

anlQ

sepeT 001
Jied 3230
abpugsjieg

¢ So8lyoly
aouadg
uojueH seJoe

Nd6 L€1d
ue||lamajised
alenbg Jamo]
Buipiing
aueloulo)
9y SjodydIY
J8y2)9|4 Alleg

HNS veld
UMOYIIH
199115 U ¥Z
Py seipedold
ajisequle)d

Z100L1d
isej|ed

yied uoydn
0} Apindon
ejuoer

SHS8 219
youlyeukjeg
peoy

aJjowoiq L8

L

jun  JsiseNon
puowAey

¢l0¢/eLiSo

AL ArATVAV]

¢l0¢/el/So

pajepijeA

ajeq

clLoc/Lii8e

cloc/Li9e

clLoc/Lii9e

pIleA 93eq

, jo | abed

cloc/iLLi8e

clLoc/Li9e

¢loc/LL/9e

paAleoay

In4 N710 2119 (paysijowsp
MOU - qNd M3IABUINO

40 a)18) Jseyjeq

peoy

pleybunds seddn ¢y 18
GE| SOu usamiaq a)IS

N4 vroolld
isejjeg
YLON peoy Aybeuld ¢

In4 wiuy Aunon
Isejleg
1981)S MaIAYO0Y Z8

adA L uoeoso]
uopjesijddy

¢€Z - Junoj

SHIOMBYIS pajeIoosse
pue sjuswiede
wooipaq g ou

9 pue sbujjamp Aalois
Z OU G| Jo uonoaig

‘doys 99)409 0} 20140
woJ} asn jo abueyn

‘uinjal Jeal Aaio)s g
Buysixa 0} Jool payoyd
MU U})IM JOOl Jej} JO
uswaoe|das pasodold

|esodoud

210¢/Z1/0L 0} ¢2102/2L/v0--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/0€€1/¢l0e/z

d/.¢€LieLoc/z

d/21€1/2l0e/z

JagquinpN 9ouala)ay

)sejjog

AP YRR

HIDUIIOJTALLY

B8 o SR



Page 18

AL vz1g
pleules
peoy 1samA|nL
8 108)Iyoly
indieH Aleg

vre 214
Iseyeg
anuaAy

JBewol) g
ge a%e|d
allAws uyor

vdl 19
wiuy

3led eJeAoN
Zl 8aimosyyoly
ubisaqg big

Adl 219
isejleg

190418
Aislaniun gz
p11 ubiseq pue
21n}098)IyoIy
lelol

37¢ /19
isejleg
M3IA
SpIsIBAlY |
aouadg e

dH9 619
isejled
[esua) Mied
ybnoloqepn
Zll
pueje|ooN
uojuy puy ej3

10 Aespui 4N

wabe 0/
1918 soldwA|0
|eioadg

jueo|jddy

¢102/21/90

¢L02/21/90

¢l0c/eLivo

¢l0¢/eiioo

cloc/el/eo

cloc/Liioe

cloc/Li/oe

cLoc/Liioe

PlleA 9jeq

] Jo z ebed

¢loc/el/eo

¢Loc/Liioe

¢lLoc/Li/oe

¢loc/LLi0e

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

Bunsix3
8jeoiNe)
al

Iind

Iind

e
WasIeApY

adA
uojesijddy

31 219
1sejleg
MBI/ SPISISAY ||

dH9 619
1sejjeg
[enua)
ed ybnologuen z1 |

Ngdl v19

isej|ag

peoy spJeumoimeN
BEE OU JO J00)} pUNO.9)

/14
isejjeg
1oans Aysieniun e90|

uoieso

€¢ 1 Junop

210)s pue Apnjs 0}
abeueb Jo uoisianuo)

sasiwalid
0 Jeal 0] UoISud)xd
Aalo}s a|buig

(Ajuo so0}}

punoub uo) Juswyede
pawoolpaq auo e 0}
(823ud9 JuBWBSNWE UE
Alawioy) a10ys Bunsixa
wouJj asn jo abuey)
JuswasIioApe

ue Aejdsip 0} Juasuo)

|esodoud

210¢/Z1/0L 0} ¢2102/2L/v0--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Aav/ivel/ieLoc/z

4/.€€L/12L0C/Z

4/9€€1L/2L0¢/Z

VivEeL/el0e/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 19

HVI 6119
Jobueg
aAlQ
akogapue|n
€ ybnojinQoN
997

X35 119
isejleg

19911 UleunoS
Buipiing Axsen
1004 pig Aswy

S39 614
isej|eg
aNUBAY auolep
08 S91eI0SsyY
pue uiydwe|g

y19 619
Isejleg

Yied ajinkiep
{7/ UOS]ENA
[oeyoIN

g49 619
isejleg

Jed

uap3 JUNo
8¢ UleIooN
usiweq JA
Nndec 119
isejjed
10048 ybiH
81 9SNOH JoAlY
J00]4

U8 Ngs3
ZH6 8119
poomA|oH
alenbg
uingpay €
9snoH p|o4
uoijeIo0SSY
BuisnoH pjo4
Auayoq yiny
ING G619
isejjed

)
JoweyoeyA|eg

anuaAy snudAo
0c Uuued ueug
jueo|jddy

/ Jo ¢ ebed

cloe/elivo - ¢1oe/elivo N4
¢lLoerelivo - 21oe/elivo Iind
cloe/elieo  ¢loe/elieo ind
cloe/elieo  ¢1oe/elieo ind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

g49 614
sejleg
jied usp3 Junoy g€

INE:
peoy umolsuemals 6l
INSd @UINogpPooA

drocilg
isejjeg
190.4)g ybeueae] ¢g

ING 619

isejieg
aloweyoeyA|eg
anuany snudA9 og

uoieso

€¢ 1 Junop

abunoj
uns Buepowwosse
uoIsuajxa Jeal Aa10}s
9]buis e Jo uoIsinoId

(*Jeal uo ou  pue oy
uoou /|) Jeal pue
U0} 1B S|[EM JOLIDIXD
Uo s|einuw JO uonoalg

juudioo) swes ay)

uo |lem Azepunog pue
uoisua)xa Aaloys a|buls
MU Ylm juswaoe|dal
‘llem Azepunoq

pJek pue uoisua)xa
AKa10)s 9|buls Jeal
Bunsixs jo uonijowaq
Buljjamp jo Jeal

pue apis 0} suoljela)e
pue uoisua)xa Aal0}s g

|esodoud

¢L0¢/2L/0L 03 Z10¢/CLIy0--poliad ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/SvelL/eloe/z

d/ivveLicioc/z

d/evelieloe/z

d/evelieioe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 20

/ Jo  ebed

dre bi1d ave LL19 ¢Loc¢/cL/oL  ¢Loe/ecLiy0  2Loc/eLiv0 lInd ave L119 Jun jusoelpe ue ojul d/1s€l/eLoe/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg apeole Juswasnwe
yied uoje|ddy peoy sjled peoy siled //§ /ileyobuig Bupsixe
801 sjo8jydly 16G-2/G P¥I Ue JO uoisusjxs 8yl
aulAg Appeqd  obuig Aemisapp
nHo 8L14 uebiNooN  2102/21/90  ZL0Z/ZL/ISO  210Z/21/S0 Iind AHOOL1d uoisusixe d4/0s€l/eLoe/z
poomA|oH Aeo apn 1sejeg apIs g Jeal Aalo}s om}
peoy Jouep 86104 ap|O OF yum Buiamp Bunsixa
Jobueg ¢| JO Juswiysiginiey
olpnis
YL sjosyoly
[enuspisay
Buimz saq
Nr9 6.9 dILeLlg  2log/ecl/90  2log/eh/sO  2L02/cL/s0 lind d1L elld wooJyieq d/6veLicioe/z
1sejjeg isejjeg 1sejjeg 3 Woolpaq apiroid 0}
}921)S 8UI0gsO TS 199113 ||oMmod uapeg ¢ uoISUB}Xd pu3-a|ges)
0Z Jouuod,0 [lomod uspeg
plesas ¢ uojsuyor
SIN ® IN
a3as cld vv9619 ¢L0¢/cL/90 ¢L0c/ecLiv0  ZL0g/cLiv0 jussuoy isejled (Bursnoy og71/9v€L/cloc/z
1sejjeg 1sejleg Buipiing aNUBAY 9||IAIBISIN G |e0os) sjuswyede
1904S pauIY LT peoy palsi ¢ 0} (OWH wouy) 8sn
Joo|4 pug uingsi zg-8¢ J0 abueyo pue Buipjing
S}09NY2IY AN uoljeloossy Bunsixs 0} suonjelale
Buisnoy wjeH JUOISUd)X® Jeal
pue Jo Juawysiginiey

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

¢L0¢/2L/0L 03 Z10¢/CLIy0--poliad ay} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 21

ONc L 19
isej|led

1oais
Awapedy Ot
auAeuoy |euoq

dN9 6L1d
Jobueg

Aepp uosuigoy
Z€ slousuigng
Vvre .19
isejjed
anuany
JBWOID G
sylomsen

ay] Buiuue|d
uaydajsiunopy
Buiwa|4

/ Jo g ebed

ONc L19 ¢lL0ocg/cL/oL  ¢log/glieo  2log/ch/co jussuoy Sy 6§19 punoibyoeq 0g7/ss€L/eloe/z
Isejleg Buipiing isejjeg paJl pue }xs}
198iS pajsi peoy ebplgsiosg 682 ajym sey ubis |00Yos
Awapeay of Jooyos Alewid anoibw3 ‘peoy abpuqgsiaag
pJeog Aleiqi ay} Buioey eale sselb
pue uoneonp3 e uo pajenyis sjsod
1sejjeg |99}s pasieueneb
uo ,Jooyos Arewd
anolbul3, sojers
yoiym ubis jooyos
€ JO uonejejsul 8yl

py1sesudisug  Z102/2L/0L  2L0Z/ZL/E0  2L0Z/2L/E0 Iind oveelld leq 4/vs€l/ieLoe/z
uione | 1sejleg abuno| 0} uoisuaixe
MBIAUIRIUNOIN peoy |Ijueys /Ly  eale Bupjows woly asn
1o abueyd pasodoid

NNL 219 ¢lL0cg/ZL/oL  ¢lLog/eclieo  ¢log/ch/co Iind /19 "90u8) ulpeled [euisul d/eselieloe/z
isejjed isejieg UHM (389M WQ| X0J0O0)
Ayisloniun peoy Alsiaaiun sojel aoueljua pue
susanp sndwe) Jlem youq jo Buipjingal
Buipjing ule\ AyslaAlun s,usand Jasn-al ‘sajeb
UIwpYy G |9A97] (Buipjing so1IsAyd ~ @oueJjUS pUB [|eM 3ILIq
1daQg seieis3 8y} Jo yinos) ays Jojesauab Bunsixa jo uonijowap
1sejleg pue uolels-gns Buisix ‘a)Is 8y} 0} Jojessusb
Ayisloniun JO uoneosojey

suaanp

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
€Z 1 uno)

210¢/Z1/0L 0} ¢2102/2L/v0--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



Page 22

Na9 119
isejled
198418 Aeunpy
asnoH Aeunjpy
[lIBMOQOIN
uosien

dvs 619
Iseyjeg

peoy
sl|iwuens
S9]el00SsyY
uBiseq [18N,O
|leuuog,O

3aceclld
isejled
19818
Aemuo) /-G
N Aemuo)
cuun

P17 s1osuydIy
[I'8N.O
Ajjpuuoqg

aHl /19
isejleg
EEERESY
Aysioniun

81 IN ST

aHs zi4
Isejleg
BNUBAY
nesw.iQ

L2 py1iseyeq
wbipwi

dgde gL1g
isejleg

199118

y24nyd g P
juswdojanaqg
aJ)ua) Uoysy

cloc/eLiol

cloc/eriol

¢l0c/elL/Lo

¢l0¢/cL/S0

¢l0¢/eLiso

¢l0c/eLivo

PlleA 9jeq

/ 1o g ebed

¢l0c/eL/So

¢l0¢/¢L/S0

¢lLoc/ielivo

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Jussuo)
Buipjing
pelsi

e
WasILaApY

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

aHl 2149
isejjeg
19948 AjsleAlun gy

aHg Z¢lg

jsejled

syied umo |

anusAy neswlQ Lz-/1

isejjeg
aoe|d AIUsH ]e als Juede)

uoieson

€¢ 1 Junop

(v 0471/85€1/¢L0¢/Z
sse|D) doys Aieyo

ojul Jooj} puno.b
10 asn jo abueyn

"uoaU |BUIBIXD
ynm ubis pajeujwnif
Alreussiur Buipjing

10 Jeal je ade.s} Jool
100} 841 "SMOPUIM
0} spJeoq Aejdsip

V/LS€L/eL0e/Zz

pue Bunybi| jeypwiiad

8AI}RI008p pue

abeubis yum buijpued
pajuied map ‘Buuans|

paidde pajuied
UlIM Selose} pue

pseoqubis jo Bunuiedal

1, 9AI}0adsonay,
saljijioe}
Buuresy/buiyoesy
pue ajed ‘aledkep

4/96€1/2L0¢/Z

SuJp|[IYo ‘syun anoqge

$801JJ0 "ON § pue

ssauisng Jooyy punolb

"ON Z Jo Buisudwoo
Buipjing Aai0)s
931y} Jo uonva.g

|esodoud

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

¢L0¢/2L/0L 03 Z10¢/CLIy0--poliad ay} 104

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 23

Z9¢ /19
isejjed
anuaAy sapnr
1S € S1o8Ydly
Jouusg uely
dre 1114
isejjed

yied uoja|ddy
801 sjosjydIy
aulAg Apped

/ Jo J ebed

c¢log/eL/iol  2log/cL/90  ¢loe/gL/90
jusbe

0/9 JUNH d

vnlzilg ¢Locg/cL/oL  2L0g/cL/s0  ZLl0g/ZL/So
isejleg
aAlQa
JO\ uen|D Gg
s9]Ay salleyn

juedddy|  pajepiiep|  pljeA ajeq paA1aday
ajeq uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

[In4 1sejleg WAB 0Ojul UOISIOAUOD
Jouep abpuquinig abeueb 1o} uoneordde

peoy auole| g8l aAoadsolay

N4 av.icild 90140 Ixe} 0} 82140
jsejjeg woJ} asn jo abueyn

peoy pjaybuuds e/,

adA uoieoso] |esodoud
uojesijddy

€¢ 1 Junop

¢L0¢/2L/0L 03 Z10¢/CLIy0--poliad ay} 104

4/29€1/21L0¢/Z

4/09¢€1/¢10¢/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUSUWITOIIAUG]

B8 o SR



Page 24

This page is intentionally left blank



9 Jo | ebed

Page 25

1de €19 dXl 8c¢l9 ¢loc/eL/cL  ¢L0e/cL/90  ZL0¢2/2L/90 s Idv 119 sisys0d v/€9¢eL/eLoe/z
isejjed uingsi WwesieApY isejjeg Buljjosos wz'L X we'|
peoy susanp abueyox3 IEENIS yum jun Buipuejsaal
yied auoydaja] 18]1S8y21y) JO Jaulod
|eroJswiwo) uingsi IN 1991)S BLIOOIA
|suueyD)  woose] ysnug
ZN puejal]
UJBYLON
[puuey) Jes|n
qdcelld ddcelld cLog/eh/ecl  Zlog/eL/9o 2hoe/eL/9o jussuod 3acelld ‘paJsyeun odg7/19¢€1/¢10¢/Z
Isejleg Isejleg Buipiing isejjeg suoneasls Bunsix3y
190415 Aemuo) 198118 palsi 1902415 ABmMu0) /-G "UOI}EPOLLILIODOE WOO.
/-G 108)yoly Aemuo) /-G N Aemuo) 1sanb ou g Buipinoid
Aayoulnon A [N MSN ‘N MaN Jooj}
Auusl  Aemuo) jsnip J0O}} pAIYL pJiy} 0} asn jo abueyn
uoneasasald
N Aemuod
rLr9ollg 030€ag clog/er/LL  zlog/Li/ee  cLoe/iiiee lind isejjeg (sebueyo |eussxs ou) d/Siel/eloe/z
iseyjjeg pJojpelg }oaug 9onug || Sa[}1|10B} 82UBIBUO0D
pleuopung peoy Buiddepp UinoA ‘eq aay0o
ybeasn yainyo Buipnjoul sasn Asejjoue
Z Buiuuelq 9)I7 Juepunqy UiMm (s1suab sins)
Aa|nyon uljo) diysiom jo aoe|d 0}

(L sse[o) swooimoys
pue asnoyalem

[lejol pasnsip

woJ} asn jo abueyn

plleA 3jeq PaAI923Yy adA L uoeoso] Jesodoad| JaquinpN 32uaidjay
uopjesijddy
)sejjeg
0¢Z - JUunoj
cLoc/cL/LL 0} ZL0¢Z/ZL/LL--poldd 3y} 104 o
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d H_:EHE.EE@

B8 o SR



Page 26

Na9 se1d
AimaN

peoy ybew.y
9G SjosjiyaIy
unjeT

apisay uebi|iN

SHO L3S
uopuoT]
19a.1S pJosp|inD
1ealo og
90€ HuN
P11 syosloid Z1

rog 9149
isejied

peoy
[l'yusAey 0S¢

XNV 119
isej|eg
199118
K1awobjuo
€€-6¢
asnoH
Aiswobiuop
100]4 1sL
dnolig Auadoud
alowelsa

HS9 ¥2dM
plojjep
peoy
sanhluey)
91e21aYjo|\

3000 9A8)S

1re v19
isejjled
anuaAy
Kossep

0¢ Jlepy o

MNO 0Lag
pJojpeig
peoy
ajeboueH
9SNoH

1dg Buipesg
sjyeleg

jueo|jddy

cloerelict

cloc/eLict

clocrelicl

cloereliel

cloe/el/Lo

¢loc/eliLo

¢loc/eliLo

¢l0¢/ecLi9oo

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo z ebed

c1L0¢/cLiL0 ealy u
olleAIaSU0D
uIyIm

uonjows

¢loc/el/Lo jussuo)

Buipiing
paisi

¢l0c/cLiL0 Iind

¢10¢/¢1/90 jus
WasIeApY

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

jsejleg
198118 Aewasoy -z
9SNOH 8nusAy

a0l 1149

isej|ag

a1ua) UMO |
2de|d afised 91-01
I1sejjeg 81e0I8yIoN

lrzvig

Isejleg

‘(poomAjoH) usa||iy
anuaAy Aasse 0€

isej|ag
aoe|d ||ebeuoq gz

uoieso

0¢ : Juno)

anuaAy |eAoy pue
190415 Alewasoy jo
SuONeAS|8 Yjog SSsoJoe
|oA9] sanes je s}o|qeb
aAlje1008p Bunsixa

Jo uonijowsp pesodoid

abeubis
e|ose Juswaoe|day

pays pue

uoljjined uspieb Aalols
a|buis pue uolaus)xd
Jeal Aaio)s om) pue
obeieb payoene Aalio)s
9]buls‘ uoisuaixa apis
Aa10}s om} Jo uoljoaIg
ubis Bunosfoid

pue subis doysg

|esodoud

cLoc/gLiLL 03 Zl0c/cL/LL-:polsd ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

v0ase9eL/eloe/z

og71/.9¢€1/2loc/z

4/G9¢€1/210¢/Z2

VIiv9eL/el0e/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 27

Na9 ge19
AimaN

peoy

ybewly 9g

P¥T 1njosHydLY
uppen

apisay uebiiN

XNv 119
isejjed
IEETIS
Aiswobiuop
€€-6¢
9sSnoH
Alswobiuop
10014 }SL
dnoug Auadolid
alowelaq

zl00L1d
isejleg

Yied uoydn
0l Apindon
ejuoer

vre /19
isejleg
syJomsen)
anuany
JBWOI) #-Z
90O
uonjessuaboay
isejjeg
juswdojans
[e1o0S

1o uswyuedaq

dd/ 819
isej|eg
peoy
yd9sg SdN

jueo|jddy

cLocrelivl

cLoc/eL/vy

cloerelict

pajepijeA
ajeq

¢loc/eLilo

cloc/eLiol

cloe/eliLo

PlleA 9jeq

9 Jo ¢ ebed

¢l0oc/eLiLo Iind
cloc/ieliol Iind
¢l0c/cLiLo ind

adA
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

301 119
1sejjeg 1004)S Alewasoy

¥/Z 9SNOH anusAy

vroolld
Isejleg
yuoN peoy Aybeulq ¢

l1d1sejeg
198.1S BOOAY

uoieso

0¢ : Juno)

‘anuany |eAoy pue is
Alewasoy Jo uoneasjd
yjoq ssouoe buiyseyy
S9ABS MauU Jo uoisinold
8} pue |9A9| saAed

1e s1o|qeb aAizeioo0p
Buisixe jo [eAowal

ay| ‘Adoued Bunosfoid
mau e Bupeisodiooul
smopuim Aqgoj ey}

0 Juawaoe|das apnjoul
0] }9a11S Alewasoy

uo apeoey Buip|ing ayy
0} suoljelsye pasodoid

doys 99}409 0} 80140
woJ} asn jo abueyn

alnyd|nos axyodsaq
9 Buideospue|

1OS ‘|eAowal |[em
‘Buioepns-al apnjoul
0} sjuswaAoldwil
wjeal olgnd

|esodoud

cLoc/gLiLL 03 Zl0c/cL/LL-:polsd ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/L.€1/2102/Z2

4/0L€L/210¢2/Z

4/69¢€1/¢10¢/Z2

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 28

990914
isejleg

jed

UOLLIBIA JUNO
O suusf |ned

NQ9 ge19
AimaN

peoy

ybewly 9g

P¥1 S}ORHYDIY
uppen

apisay uebi|iN

1396149
1sejjag
YMON 8nusAy
JOSpUIA

G sejelnossy
Hueig

890914
isejled

djed

UOLLIS JUNO|
O uBjusr [ned

1sejjeg
anuaAy
elepung

€8 sawoy
pajuay Isejjeg

juaby 0/
ueyoo) ajen

.11 semedold
Jayonog

isej|eg
anuany
U99JBUSSOY
€/ uliAeq o
jueo|jddy

9 Jo { ebed

cloe/erior  cLoe/eliol lind
cloc/el/Lo ¢loc/el/lo Iind
cloc/eLioL  clLoe/eLiol Iind
cloe/eriolL  clLoe/eliol ind

[LYNEREN| adA
uonesddy| uonesiddy

PlleA 9jeq

ojeq

isej|ag
anuaAy elepun( €8

sejled

peoy neswliQ G6¢ Pue €6¢

clLlg
isej|eg
peoy Jayonog 9¢

isejeg
8NuUBAY usaleusoy ¢/

uoieson

0¢ : Juno)

uoISUBIXd
Jeal Aalo)s om |

Juswyuede auo pue
jueINE}SAl B 9pN[oul

0} Buipjing Aai0)s a1y}
e Jo uonoals pasodoud
pue sbuip|ing Aalois
om} Bunsixa "ou omy

Jo uonijowap pasodoid
‘spoob aouslusAU0D

10 9]es 8y} 1o} Moj|e 0}
J9pIo Ul ‘("wbs jeussyul
ssolb 00/) Aluo g

"ou Jiun Jiejal o} sadde
) se ‘28.0/.661/Z
uoissiwiad buiuueld jo
Z "OU UOI}IpU0d puswy
uoISuaIXa

Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg

|esodoud

cLoc/gLiLL 03 Zl0c/cL/LL-:polsd ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/G.€1/210¢/Z2

d/iv2€L/2L0¢/Z

4/€L€L/121L02/Z

d/elel/eloe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 29

9 jo G abed

XNv 119 cloc/ieh/iLL  clog/el/iol  zlog/eL/oL slojen SHO 119 sjun /9 Buisudwod NY/08€L/2L02/Z
seyeg juabe o/ paniasay sejjeg yswdojansp BuisnoH
}J88l}S  P) UonEeIooSSY peoy
Aswobiuopy BuisnoH ua|9 JO YINOoS uoneysqns
1€-6¢ [llwuelg JHIN pue us|9 uljod
S9]BI00SSY usamiag yied us|9 uijod
Repny
4v9 614 dao selg  ciog/iel/iel  clog/er/by clociel/bl jussuod Sv.eld "Jesl 0} snudBAY 04g71/8.¢€1/2l0g/Zz
i1seyjjeg AmaN Buipiing 1sejjeg 2oNn|junQg Ojuo ssadoe
peoy uingsiq  peoy uligng Sg palsi 8NUBAY 3|IAI8ISIN 6 Uum sjuswipede
09 sjueynNsuo) ume|yoeag Bunsixs oug
a4 pueis|o 10} dnuUBAY 3|IAIBISIN
6 e (1@a4s yo) Bupped
Jed JO UoISInOId
Xre 8eld Nd9 9919 cloc/cl/vl  ¢l0g/cL/oL  Zlog/eLiol N4 galcld ‘sjuswyede 4/9.¢€1/210¢2/Z
uingsi uebin Jseyleg pue apeoie
susples 190418 aienbg W0} 0} suofjels)e pue
Aojey saoueld G8 Aingsayeys zz 01 0z uoisuajxa Buipnjoul
ZL pauwi]  p)] sesudiaiug ‘sjuswpede woolpaq
pJepA ueuuoQ uleIolo) | 1ybie 0} sao10

pue asnoH 21igqnd
W04} JOOJ} PUODSS
pue js.y ‘punolb

uo asn jo abueyo pue
apeoJe Juswasnwe
0} 8snoH allqnd

wouJj J0oj} punoib

uo asn jo abueyn

jueo|jddy |esodoud

[LYNEREN| adA}
uoneolddy

uoieson

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

PlIeA 3jeq
uojesijddy

ajed
0Z : JUno)n

2Loc/ecLiLL 0} ¢21L02/ZL/LL--polad /y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
n -@EE._bﬁ nm
LR AT D



Page 30

3acelld
isejleg

19818 Aemuo)
/ - G 181yaly
Aayoulnop
Aua|

Z9\ /19
isejled
anuaAy

Aisianiun

9¢| sp8NydIYy
du0ls Jsiid

NAL 6119
Jobueg
apeled

suapJep) ploT
¥ 8Imosyyoly
29)oN Aleo

3acecllg
isejieg

19811 Aemuon)
A

Aemuo) 1snil
uoneAsasald
1N Aemuod

jusbe
0/0 uleiq sor

H3S 619
Iseyjeq

Yied
abpugsybiuy
Sy mmeH @

cLocrelillL

cLoc/eliLlL

cLoereliel

¢10¢/ecLi90

clocrelicl

cloerelicl

9 Jo g ebed

2102/21/90 lin4 3azellg
Isejleg

N Aemuod
Al MON
Jooy payL

cloc/eliel Iind dHZ GL1d
isej|ed

anuaAy uojbuimaN zv-0t

SyIom

swooipaq og bBuipinoid

uolijepowwodoe

1senb 1sunoj 0} asn
Jo abueyo pesodoid

p8}eInoSSe YlM

sjuswyede woolpaq
OM} OUG JO UOIJONJISUOD

pue sasiwalid

Bunsixa Jo uonijowsq

clocrelrel ind H3S 614
isejjeg

yied abpugsiybiuy Gy

“Juswiysiqingal

|eulajul yum uoieas|o
U0} O} UOISUB)IXd

J100j] puUNOIS) "UONBASIS

Jeal 0}

MOPUIM JawJop

ou| pue uoleAs|e

4/88¢€1/210¢/Z2

4/68¢€1/¢10¢/Z2

d/€8¢€1/¢l0e/z

JUOJ} 0} SMOPUIM
JaWIop ougZ Yyum
“ybiey abpu pasealoul
UM UOoNONIISUOD
Joou payoud maN

|esodoud

jueo|jddy

adA
uojesijddy

pajepijeA
ajeq

PlIeA 3jeq P3AISIdY
uoneolddy

ojeq

uoieso

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

0¢ : Juno)

2Loc/ecLiLL 0} ¢21L02/ZL/LL--polad /y} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR
JUITUOJTAU]
LR AT D



Page 31

g 1o | abed

a3gsid dNc /19 ¢clocg/eL/elL  c¢log/gL/ioL  2loc/ichiol lind dNc /19 (Ayjroey pajqesip) d/6.2¢€1/210¢/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejleg W00Jpaq 1o} UoISUS)IXd
Yled UoisIIy 1901 Ajpusii4 190.4S Ajpusiiq || Jeal Aaloys 9|bulg
8y Buluueld Ll Jamod N
pue ubiseq
[B4N}08)YDIY
Apauuay] ue|
SNZ 019 cloc/ch/gl  2log/ch/90  ¢102/cL/90 Bunsix3 Svs 614 uonednaoo 3a7/L.gL/elog/z
uouueBung a)jeolile) 1sejleg a|diyinw jo asnoH
Allegies al susp.e9 si|jIWuens 61
peoy
ybeuepunios ¢
Aljouuo(q absug
ONZ L 19 ONc 19 Zlog/gl/le Zlog/igh/ico  2log/eh/c0 s SYy 619 ‘punoibxoeq v/eseL/izlog/z
isejjog 100418 1sejjeg WaSIUaAPY 1sejleg paJ pue 1x8)
Awapedy of 199118 peoy abplqgsleag 682 a)lym sey ubis jooyss
au/euoy [euoq Awapeoy |jooyos Alewld anoibwig ‘peol abpligsiaag
oy (g139) ay) Buroey eale
pseog Ateiqi sselb e uo pajenis
pue uoneonp3 sjsod [99)s pasiueAleb
1sejjeg uo ,Jooyos Alewd
anolbw|3, sajels
yoiym ubis jooyos
€ JO uonejejsul 8yl
plleA aleq paAIaIay adA1 uoljeso] |esodoid| JaquinN 92ualdjay
uopjesijddy
)seyjeg
9¢Z : JUunoy
¢L02/ZLIvZ 0} 2102/CL/8L--polidd 3y} 104
AP LT AR
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 32

g 10 z abed

OVl v19 X3s 119 clog/eL/el  clog/eLiet  zloeg/gLicl Iind anNe6 Ll1lg "90usy d/06€l/2L0e/z
}sejjeg Jsejjleg jsejjag Jaypwad Alepunoq
peoy leais peoy umojsuems]s 6¢| Bunsixs puiyeq
SpPJRUMOIMBN uleyuno4 L9 Alepunoq Jeal jo
Lp-LEY sbuipjing 90B} [BUIS)UI 0} BOUS)
diysisuped  As|s9| Joo|4 pig soalbap Gy Jo uoljoal]
D4 8yl JUBWUOJIAUT
Jing Aewy
XN€E 2919 AL 9¢la clog/eL/oe  clocgigliz  clocieliclh Iind isejled (4/82¥0/1 102 d4/68¢€l/2L0¢/z
umopenod umopeuod peoy 9|eApPoOAA /Z) uoneoidde Jspun
19048 asowybeuuy 3led 9|eApPOOAA ueld panoidde wouy
welip €2 PH1 peoy lesodoud papusiwe)
$9)e100SsyY pue 9s000A118q ¥5 Juiodes) pue ai10)s
1N, Ale@  p¥ uospleyory juswiyo|e pasodoid
SAIID
no9 vi19 J19vLl9 clocg/eL/6l  clog/eL/et  cZloeg/gLicl [ind 319119 ‘Remease) 4/98¢€l/210¢/Zz
isej|eg isej|eg isejled pooj joy O} suelineaq
peoy sJedp|o peoy peoy s|lIAuoHID 982 wouly asn jo sbueyd
€¢G UOSpNH N SlIAuOHIID 98¢
aabe r
XNV 119 cloc/iel/gl  cloc/el/ioL  clLog/eL/ol IInd ©a0 914 (Ayoedeo 4/¥8¢€l/eLoc/z
1sejjeg by oo 1sejleg Buipue)s ul eseasoul
19048 uolun |1eqioo4 3ed [llyuaaey Gg ou) sJalleq |99)s
Aswobiuopy Agbny ysu| pue slie]s ssadoe ‘eale
1€-62 $S900E pajgesIp Mau
S9]eI00SSY e ‘Buioeuls) Bupsixa
Aopng 8y} Jo uoleinbiuooay

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

|esodoud

PlleA ajeq uoneso-]

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ajed
9¢ - uno)

2L0e/cLive 0} ¢2102/ZL/8L--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 33

rLLollg
isejleg
pleuopung
ybeauiin

Z Buluue|d
Asinyol uijod
aos e9ld
umopenod
oje)s3
[euisnpu|
aobeag p 1un
P17 ainjos)ydly
VdH

318214
Iseyeg
o018 Aor ¢
9SNoH
uoyjiweH
SJ09)YoIY
uoy|iweH

avo 914
Isejleg
anuaAy

29|uaply 09
KioxoIA d I

qH¢ 82149
uingsi

Jied
SpooM©IIY LY
Aojjo [ned

vdoclld
isejled
peoy
JOUBASOID)
HAY v.¢
swuedsq
Ssajelsq HAY
0d/. 6149
isejled
Ju89s81)
speuleg

6 unueH
SN pue Jp\
jueo|jddy

clocrel/le

clLoc/eLi8l

cloc/eLi8l

¢loc/elioc

clLoc/ielivl

clocieLict

clLoc/ieLivy

clocieliel

PlleA 9jeq

g 1o ¢ abed

cloc/clLivi

cloc/elict

clociel/Ll

clocreliel

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

ind

Iind

Iind

Iind

adA}
uojesijddy

isejled

19811 Yoimsunig pue
199113 elpwy Aq papunoq
alenbg yejsyoe|g je spueq

396 L1149 1sejsg
SNUBAY UMOJSLIEMS]S BGZ

VYVO pPI8ljsieg

vagelld

isejjeg

peoy JOUdASOIS) /2
Aienpol

|endsoH euojaIp [eAoy

04,619
isej|leg
Jusosel) speuleg 6

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

eale Buieas Joopjno
Aiejodws) pajeroosse
yum uea buliayed
/o9402 8jiIqow abejuin
JO UoIeo0| Jo} 8)IS

uonealoal
pue uods Joy
sal}ijioe} Joopino pue
Buibueyo pasodoid

‘sai|ioey

Buibueyo jeuonippe
pue Aqqo| apiroid

0} Buipjing Atenuow
|lendsoy 0} suoisuaxa
Kau0)s 9|buIg

"Buljjemp 0}
suonelaye pue aoeds
Buinl| o) abeseb jo
UOISJOAUOD ‘UOISUBIXD
Aa10)s oM} JO UoIOBIT

|esodoud

clL0¢/2Live 03 ¢10¢/CL/8lL-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/v6€1/210e/Z2

4/€6€1/210¢/Z

d4/26€1/210¢/Z

d/16€L/12L02/Z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



g 10 7 abed

Page 34

vre /19 NNL 2189 ¢loc/eL/i8L  ¢locg/ieclieo  ¢loe/cl/co ealy u /19 Jojessuab vOda/.L6€L/cLoe/z
1sejjeg Alssaniun oleAlasuo0) 1sejleg 10 UoIeD0|al B|geus 0}
anuany s,usanp uiyym peoy Alsianiun (3s9MA 01 wQ| xoudde
oewol) G Bulp|ing ulwpy uolljowa( sndwe) sojeb soueljus pue
sylomsen G |ona uley Alslaalun s,usanp llem ¥ouq jo Buipjinga.
8yl Buluueld ydeg (Buipiing fosn-a1 yym) syis
uaydejsiunoly  seles3 jsejeg soi1sAyd oy} Jo yjnos) Jojessusb pue uonels
Buiwal4 Alstaniun a)Is Jojesauab pue uolnels -qns jo Alepunod jsem
s,usanp -gns Ayisianiun Bunsixg je sajel aouesjus pue
[lem olq jo uonijowsg

376 €19 cloc/iel/ve  cloc/ielivl  clLocieLivl lind Mve v19 aue| ajeAld d4/96¢€l/210¢/z
i1sejleg jusby o 1sejleg pue ssaooe panoidde
peoy uocloH /o uoibupjiepa [ peoy juow|ag 0z Buisn suspieb pue
M3IA S10|Id saoeds Bupjied yium
G uojbulyopn sbuljismp payoejep
[lenod -lwas oN g 03 Buljjamp
payoejep ON | Woly
4/0800/210¢/Z J8pun
panoidde Ajsnoinaid
adA} asnoy jo abuey)

XNV 119 cloc/iel/ve  cloc/iehiLL  elLogieL/LL Iind vilg ‘Smopuim d/se€l/eloc/z
1sejjeg by oo 1sejleg pue sloop juswaoe|dal
19941S P} UONBIDoSSY (Ajuo ‘sjo0J Jledal ‘Juouy 0}
Aswobiuopy BuisnoH SUBA8) N0 JOUB ZL- Adoues pue yoisod mau
1€-62 [wuen (Ajuo suana) ‘(o/m slieysumop) Jeal
S9)eI00SSY 199418 MBIAJUNOI Z1-2 0} UoIsua)xa Aal0}s

Kopng (Ajuo
SPPO) 198415 MBIAJUNO
62-¢ 1e sbuijlam@

9|buis Buisudwoo
SHIOAN “sBuljjemp
Bunsixe Jo uoisuaxa
pue juawysiginiey

jueo|jddy plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA} uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy
ajeq
9Z : Junoy

2L0e/cLive 0} ¢2102/ZL/8L--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]
B8 o SR



g 10 G abed

Zdg8 gcld vao slga cioc/iel/ve  clocievivlk  clocieLivi N4 vag §19 3/G090/010¢2 4/10vL/2loc/z
snbiapjoLie) 1sejjag jsejjag /Z |lenoidde Buiuueld
aAlQ yooag anolo anolo playabuelQ G-¢ ypum uonounfuod ul
6E S90S plauebuel G-¢ Buiouay a)is pajeloosse
ubisaq |1n1D buiddi) uepy pue punodwod
pue wel||ip\ abeloys ayis Alelodws |
XNv 119 c¢loc/ielioe  cloc/ieliel  clocielLiel Iind isejled ‘Alleussjul painsesw d/66€l/¢L0e/z
1sejjeg jueby oo peoy sjjed uaym saljow
YIS syjuswdojanaq anua) Apauuay ayl alenbs {6z paadIxa
KiswoBjuopy SrH V8G Hun jou Jleys yalym jo
1€-62 aoedsioo}) sso4b |ejo}
% 9SnoH ayj ‘Unod pooy e (q)
Aiswobiuop peal 0} ‘siajow aienbs
Q S9)eI00SSyY 2.2 10 BaJle 1nod pooy
w Kopng Y} UIyIIm uonjollsal
o 9oeds Jooj} wnwixew

e sasodwi yoIym (q)
Z UOIIPUOD PUSWE O |

ONc L 19 ONc 19 Zloc/gL/gL  Zlog/gl/ico  2log/ch/co lind ove v1d 'S)Is 8y} Jo uonoss d/86¢€l/210¢/Z
seyeg isejeg jsejjeg pauopueqe A|jsnoiraid
IEENEY l9ais peoy juowjeg G2 € jO uonesl|pn
Awapeay ot Awapeay of |jooyos Alewlld juowjag ay} pue buioepns }os
aulAeuoy [euoq pseog Aleiqi ‘Jool ajeuoqueaijod
9 uojeonp3 J9y|ays Jejnbuejoal
1sejjeg apn[oul 0} punolbAe|d
M3U JO uope|eisu|

jueo|jddy pajepileA| PleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
9¢ - uno)

clL0¢/2Live 03 ¢10¢/CL/8lL-:polied ay} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 36

daal 11a
18810(

J9)88y210(QJ
20BlID] UYnog
el diysiauped

O puey

399 1149
Isejjed
198.)S pJeuury|
9 s}o/yolY
Ausyoq

vic 119
isejjed
1984)S [I'H
91-01 ubise@
S90INIBS
Auadoidq

Ndg 914
isejled
peoy
[llyusAey ¢|
abp3 sianly
1 diysisuped
pAog ayL

OHS 13
uopuo-]
alenbs
epeue) g
Jooj4 Yyioe

340 09SH
youali4 usg

ZHZ v€19
AimaN

abpuqoAep
peoy ueky 6
aJeH,0 Jared

Ndz /19
Jseyjeq

IEENITS

plauels Jeddn
6z Aled.o
Ureqez||3
Lasviig
Isejleg

peoy

[o1uobi 841
21U [[IUHOM
ayJ uonenos
syjuswanosdw|
leuobi

jueo|jddy

¢lozc/elioc

clocreliie

cloc/el/e

clocreliie

pajepijeA
ajeq

cloc/eliLL

cLoc/eli8l

clLoc/ieLiLL

cLoc/ielivi

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 9 abed

clocieliLL

cloc/eLi8l

clocieliLL

[414t4%4°

paAIeoay

uoneolddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Iind

Iind

Iind

ind

adA}
uojesijddy

398 ¢1d

isejled

}9941S Splejepy 8-v
9SnoH J9)sanieH

das 619
jsejieg
199415 JunowApues |

Naz 219
1sejjeq
Joag pleyuess Jeddn 62

dN8 119

isejled

9A0ID

IUIOM € JO I1SOM W0 L

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

Buipiing

o140 Bunsixa Jo oo}
pu02as Je UoIleAd|d
Jeal 0} sa||ub Addns
pue joeJjxe MaN

SMOPUIM Jeal
Bunsixe jo Jusweoe|da.
pue uoIsua)xe Jeal
omje pue A810}s oM |

"Buljjamp 0}
uoISua)xa Jeal Aalo}s
ajbuls jo uonoaig

"ajeo
pue aJ3us0 uofealdsl
JOOPINO WO}

0] uoisuaixa Aalols

-Z JIng 8U0)s Mau pue
100}} 181} Juswiaoe|dal
Jo uoiuasul
‘Bulyoos-al ‘sjlem
Jlwuliod Bunsixa Jo
uoljelojsal pasodoid

|esodoud

clL0¢/2Live 03 ¢10¢/CL/8lL-:polied ay} 104

4/90¥1/21L0¢/Z

d/v0viicloc/z

4/€0¥L/2L0e/Z

d4/20vi/eloe/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 37

vg0 914
Jsejjeg

peoy [lIyuaney
88¢ J08)yoIy
Aeygo |ned

399 #1149
isejjed

19341 plleuury
9 sjo8lydIY
Ausyoq

XHS 619
isejjed

peoy suolep
yied Janes|) 0|
Py s1o8NydIY
puepsying
XNv 119
isejjled
IEETIS
Aswobiuopy
L€-6¢C
S9]BI00SSY
Repny

EEVAR4NES
isejjed
LTI
HeqJeH of
anuan
Alunwwo)
aulopiy
0/0 Pyl
uswdojanaq
S,UBWOAN
JOVHEO

dgzsilg
1sejjog

192118 [IIyoINYD
g 9aljus)
uojysy ayL

jusbe
0/0  UO}3%S

wabe 0/
sjuswdojanaq

SrH

clocreliie

clocreliie

cloc/el/ie

clocreliie

cloc/eliLlL

cloc/eli8l

cloc/eliel

cLoc/elillL

PlleA 9jeq

g 10 ) abed

cloc/elL/LL auno
clLoc/eLi8l Iind
cloc/eliel Iind
cloc/ielL/LlL ind

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonjesijddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

rdsvilg
isejled

ed pPIO
anuaAy aduel||y

G/ ON JO }S8M U} O} pueT]

rocsilid
sejled

suspJe9) uliedunq 96

Nrs 619
sejled
9AlQ uopelg €

isej|ag
peoy sjle4
anua)

anua) Apauusay ay}

egg Hun

uoieso

9Z : JUnoy

Buideospue|
pajeloosse

pue Bupjedies
‘eale Ae|d Joopino
Buipnjoul sapijioey

uoneanpa pue Buluiely

‘eale Ae|d Joopul
‘a1eop|iyo spino.d

0} Buipjing Ajunwiwoo
Ka10)s omy pasodolid

asn 80110 0} Buljjemp

[enuapisal auo

woJ} asn jo abueyn

woolpag e apiroid

0] uayoyy Bunsixa
9AOQE UOISUBIXd

100} }si} pue Usyoy
Bunsixe 0} uoisuaxa

Jeal 100} punols
egg

1un 01 saie)aw alenbs

$°GZ 10 aseauoul

ue ul Buiynsads Jo0pLI0D

90IAISS Judoelpe
Jo ued pue egg

Jun jo uonewebjewy

|esodoud

clL0¢/2Live 03 ¢10¢/CL/8lL-:polied ay} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

O/viviicioe/z

d/€Lviieioc/z

4/0L¥L/2Loc/z

4/20v1/210e/Zz

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 38

avg c¢ldg
1sejeg uabe o
1981)S /O UOIeI00oSSY
lleyusui 6g BuisnoH pjo4

Buluue|d vSL

jueo|jddy

cloc/elive  crocielilL

pajepiieA  pijeA ajeq
ajeq

g 10 g abed

cloc/eL/LlL N4 €l19gisejed S}I0M p3jeIoosse d/91v1/eloc/z

198.1G Blaquepeg | ON

pue Buipjing

Bunsixa Jo uonljowsq

[LYNEREN| adA uoieoso]
uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

9Z : JUnoy

2L0e/cLive 0} ¢2102/ZL/8L--poliad ay} 104
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

|esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

AP YRR

JUSUITOJTALY
B8 o SR



6 10 | abed

Page 39

rN9 619 €102/L0/€0 clLocg/eL/ieL  cZloz/ichiel Iind N9 619 Sied d/givlieioe/z
seyeg jseyjjeg auoe|\ uo Aiepunoq
yied auoje sied @UOlel\ Gl 0} sa)eb ajoIyaA Jaquii
GL Asuupird pue ao3uUs} UBPOOM
ybiy wg Jo uonoaig
d1/. veld aasslg cloc/iel/le  cloc/ieliel  cloc/ieL/el lInd aaosld Bulljemp d/LivLieLoc/z
pieijjuies isej|ed jsejleg Bunsixa Jo Jeal
peoy a|ppIN peoy alowexoeyA|eg pue apIs 0} UOISUdIXd
JZ sauyoly  plauebuelQ GG peoy plauabuelQ GG Aa10)s om} pasodoid
uouueys uosupBpoH
Welipn Ined
HOSG ¢lL1d weby o/ €102/L0/€0  Zl0oz/ZLiBl  2L0zZ/ZLi6l N4 43 ¥ 119 43y 119 ‘Isejleg 4/60v1/2102/Z2
isejleg isejjed ‘19alS uuy y1-¢l
peoy pi@yu (192aS UUY p) - (J0 [oA8] Joou) [9A8)
HNOD SISABOAA Z1 Jo ued Buissedwoous) JOOJ} PUODSS e 80E.ld)
G S108)IY2IyY 1994)S UUY O} 1001 Joopino pasodold
Smaynen 1eN
XNV 119 €10¢/L0/¥0  cloc/ecliel  ¢loc/eLiel jussuoy ads 119 suoneas|e 0471/80v1/¢l0c/z
isejjed isejjed Buipiing isejleg }ses pue jsem
19918 199118 palsi aoe|d ||ebauog ‘4INos je apede) UO}S
Aswobiuopy  |leyusul] ge-z< 9SNoH Janes|) pabewep o} siiedoy
ZL-Z UOJSNOH P} SJUSWIISaAU|
uojsuyor |1oply
jues|jddy plleA ajeq [SETNEREN| adA} uoleoso |esodoid| Jaqunp 92uUdidjdYy
uopjesijddy
jsej|eg
L€ : Juno)
€102/10/L0 0} Z102/2L/SC--polidd 3y} 104
AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JIIUTUOXTALS]

B8 o SR



Page 40

HY9 619
Isejleg

ed
Jo)seyoaioq
vz ubiseq
[|]BUUaH UINSY

936 9¢14
Aojwiobus|n
peoy

wiuy 6.¢
S108)IYy2IY Jepn
pue JaqeRIypn
ONc L19
isejjed

IEENEY
Awapeay 0t
pieog Aleiqi
pue uoneonp3
isejleg

XNv 119
isejjed

19918
Aiswobiuopy
Zl-¢ uoysnoH
uojsuyor

zilg
1sejleg
1991 1003

Z6 awoy|jon
pue uosisjed

uiepy pue wes

948 ¥11d
isej|led

peoy

uljunig 296
UOSLLIO|\ D A8y

X3Lvild
isejled
IEENI
plepoolg
|ooyos
Aewid shog
ssou) AjoH
HVZ ¥93
mobse|9
sbbuqgdoysig
peoy
ybojuny 2
asnoH alpeg]
P17 ddisioA

jueo|jddy

cLocrel/Le

cloc/el/Le

€10¢/10/€0

€10¢/10/¥0

clocrelioe

¢loc/elioc

cloc/elioe

cloc/eli8l

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 Z abed

¢loc/eclioe

¢loc/elioc

¢loc/elioe

cloc/eL/8l

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

lind

Iind

ind

ind

adA
uojesijddy

[ANRS
isejled
}93i1S 1093 26

948 vlld
sejjeg
peoy uljwniy 296

X3Lvlld

isejleg

19841S plaipjoo.g

|00Yos

Aewid sAog ssoi) AjoH

AdE v19

isejleg

peoy

spJeumoma Jaddn 8¢

uoieson

L€ - Juno)

Buijjomp Aaio0)s

Z Ou| jo uopoale

a1 uoieoldde panosdde
A|snoinaud jo |lemausy

"UoISUS)Xd
Jeal yuswaoe|dal
Ka10)s g Jo uonoai]

uoisinoid

19110} UY}IM WOOISSE[D
Je|npow mau Yim
WOO0JSSE|D Jejnpow
Bunsixe aoedey

sueiondo
0] slaues|o Aip
e woJj asn jo abuey)

|esodoud

€10¢/10/L0 03 Z10¢/CL/SC--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d4/0¢vi/eioc/z

d/61¥L/2Loc/Zz

4/81v1/2l0e/Zz

d/S1viieloe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
n -M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 41

avy 099
anosbswolg
Joud o40i1S
ded

sng uoxeg

P11 senbiuyos |
abew

OH¥ 2119
isej|eg

}9921)S weylng
yied ssauisng
yurt Ano
sauisng

yur Ano
asnoH absjj0D
1 ubisaq ysai4

MNZ 6XIN
sauAay| UoYIN

pJeAnog
Aingany
667-681
(dnoig
[IE}oY 8WOoH)
9seqaWoH

anN9 ¢llg
isejled
anuaAy saje|
Glg uosuiqoy
Jayis3

Ndc /19
isejleg

LTI
pleuels Jeddn
€ uoneIoSsy
uswdojanaq
SENTETI

jueo|jddy

6 10 ¢ abed

€102/L0/¥0  cloc/el/Le cLoc/elive jus

WaSIHaAPY
€102/L0/€0  ¢lLocg/eL/iLe  cloc/ich/ie lInd
cLoc/eL/le  cloc/ielicl cLoc/elriel [In4

pajeplleA|  plieA ajed P3AISIdY adA)
ajeq uonesddy| uonesiddy
ajeq

Hda9 ¢l19
isejleg
3ed sueys

peoy Jayonog GO}

yed sueys
aseqoWoH

aNg ¢ll1g
isejled

snusAy sele] 61z

l19

sejjed

joouS 9bpug
1seg Japun sAemyole
Bunsixe uiypm pue-

uoieson

L€ - Juno)

ubig eroseq

usyouy
18A0 JooJ payod maN

Ayioey

SSaully pue yjeay ‘eyed
‘aoeds Ajunwwod
‘gnjo Buiuiesy pue
uoneanpa juawAojdwa
ue ‘ayoalo e

as1dwod 0} shkemyole
JUBDEA JO UOISISAUOD

|esodoud

€10¢/10/L0 03 Z10¢/CL/SC--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

vieeviieloe/z

d/eeviieloe/z

d/1eviieiLoc/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

ATVECE HAY BB
HH-M__—.H.EE.J._.—H _m
g b St



Page 42

6 10 7 obed

44/ ¢19 cloc/iel/ive  clocg/iei/ve  zlog/iel/ie Iind ‘Isejled "SHIOM s$800E 4/9¢vlLieioc/z
iseyjjeg juabe o/ Juadsal) Jayonog pue pue 8)is pajeloosse
a1s  pi] sesudisjug peoy Jayonog jo uonoun| pue ‘1a)Junod
ploypag ¢ Jayonog ay} e Jusdsal) Jayonog poo} J0Y Yum jun
ST AN 1"ON 8ysoddo spueq |lejal pooy paesodold

9as 619 33/.¢19 cloc/el/le  ¢l0cg/el/oe  2loc/ch/oc IInd wLuy Auno) ‘oapede} d/Sevlieloc/z
isej|eg isejjed isejjeg ULION spun 8y} uo
syybiaH auoje YIS Aenp uoAue| G v Iun  yoea 0} AqQo| soueUD
8¢ S9jeloossy plojpag £y-6¢ paulquod e Jo uoljippe
119y swael asnoH 8} YIIM s}iun ao1jo
SUBWYO0}S om} ojul sasiwald
p1] seiuadoud ao1yo bBunsixs yds
1'V'O 0} suoljelsye pasodoid

SO §19 avi ¥19 €10¢/L0/€0  ¢cloc/eL/le  ¢cloc/ieh/Le jussuod avl v19 sbuljjemp og1/verlicLoe/z
isejleg isejleg Buipiing isejjeg payoejsp lwes
peoy peoy palsi]  PEOY SPJEUMOIMSN JOMOT wooupaq g uosiad
abpLguaqy SpPJEUMOIMBN yonyo € ou g jo juswdojansp
ZGl se|bnog  Jamo yoinyH uela}Agsald auinogisapn pue sjley yoinyo
yoeig |leH ueualhgsaid Bunsixa jo juswaoe|dal
auINOgISap pue uonljowaq

‘eale Auodjeq yoinyo
0} BaJe UolIqIyxa
JOOJ} }S41} JO UOISIAOIH
‘Y| pue sJiejs ‘dwel
Buipnjour Buipjing
yoinyo Bupsixa

0} sjuswanoidwil
ssa22e AjljIgesiq

jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€10¢/10/L0 03 Z10¢/CL/SC--poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 43

MSLZG1d
isejled
aueT saouep
¥ sejeloossy
S pue

Vvre .19
isej|eg
anuany

2BWOID G

sylomsen

ay] Buiuue|d
uaydajsunopy
Buiwa|4

44/ ¢19
isejled

IEETNIS

plojpag 1€
SIO_UYDIY 31T

€102/10/€0
isejjed
190418 Aepy
SBWOH 99¥eQ

NNL 219  €102/L0/€0
isejjegd
Buipiing
uoneleluiwpy
G [9As7
Juswedaq
sojelsg
isejjeg
Aystoniun
s,usand

€102/10/€0
juabe o/o

P17 Weyelo ds

jueo|jddy

clocrelie

cloerelie

cloerel/e

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 G abed

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

clocrelive

ealy u
oljeAI8sSu0))
uIyIm
uonijowaq

clocrelive

cloc/elie ind

adA}
uojesijddy

paAIaoay
uoneolddy

ojeq

vre 219
jsejleg
peoY NeswlQ /S

/19

isejjeg

SMa|\ aienbg Ajsianiun
abeien

Ajisl1aniun s,usanp pue
anuaAy oluejog L1 }- L0
190,418 AsieAlun £9-GG

1Iv ¢Llg
isejjeg
peoy IOUBASOIS) £9Z

uoieson

L€ - Juno)

‘'sbuiuado

MOPUIM pUE 100p
Jeal ay} 0} suoijessye
[eula)xa pue dwel
JuoJ} 0} suonels)e
[eusaxa pasodold

(yuawdojanap
|euonelsado pajeioosse
U}IM UOl}EpOWILLIODOE
juspnis

}Iing asodind apinoid
0} sjuswyede ¢

pue sasnoyumo} ONH
Z\ Jo Juswdojansp
8|geus 0}) anuaAy
oluejogd LLL-LOL

JO uonuajal speoey
UlIM 8nuaAy odluejoqg
L1-101L jo uonijowsp
“1eans Alsianiun

€9 Jo uonuslal

apeoe} yum abeiseb
Aslaniun s,usanp
pue 198.1S AJIslaAlun
€9-GG Jo uonljowsd
Aeme aye) pooy

J0y O} Jiun |1ejal woJy
asn jo abueyo |eusie

|esodoud

€10¢/10/L0 03 Z10¢/CL/SC--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

oa7/6¢vi/cloc/z

vOodaseeviieloe/iz

d/leviieloe/z

JaquINN 99UaI9}9Y

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 44

aicig
isejleg

AEERIESY

jogle] G¢

100|4 1s| dnoig
uinbsjiey

die ild
isejjed
Jayenp

lelpayied

joais

joqel G¢

100|4 1s| dnolg
uinbajiey

Z3. 619
isejleg

peoy uingsi
661 s108)yoly
dijpiaded
no.le6ld
isej|eg

peoy uingsi
G/ S1o8)ydIy
9I00\ UUBDIN

Xg6 0LV
allysplojisH
pleyeH

yied ssauisng
pleyeH

P¥1 O¢H pue
alaymAiang
Buiyifiang

M6 0LV
aJlyspJojuaH
pleeH

yied ssauisng
pleyieH

P11 OEH pue
alaymAiong
Buiyifiang

jusbe
o/o bBury eqy

XH9 619
1sejlog

Sed [Iypfoouy]
J uojsuyor

€102/10/¥0

€102/10/¥0

cloc/el/Le

€10¢/10/€0

6 10 9 abed

cloc/elile  cloc/elile
cloc/ielile  clocielile
cloc/iel/ve  cloc/ieli/ie
cloereliie  cioe/elile

PlleA 9jeq

paAIaoay
uonesijddy

ojeq

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

Jussuo)
Buipiing
paisi

Iind

Iind

N4

adA}
uojesijddy

Xas s19
Wy "09

Isejleg

peoy mmv_‘_nw‘_mmm_ 882
[N 0D,0 UBMOQ Jo
doyool ay} uo uone|eisul
SUOIIEdIUNWWOO9|8)
Bunsix3g

Xas sld

wuy 09

isejjeq

1ol1e0RWA|IBg

peoy ebpugsieag g8z
A

309,0 uamQ jo doyool
uone|eisul
SUOI}EOIUNWIWOD9|8)}
Bunsix3g

wiuy 09
isej|eg
moy Apues 7/ 1-091

isejjeg
SHed [liuxoouy £

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

wg g Je 8jod ysip
Bunsixe o} paxy ysip
uoIssiwsuel) WwOE
ou| JO uolje|elsu|
‘WG e 8jod ysip
Bunsixe 0} paxy ysip
uoIssIwsues} wwoo9
Ou| Jo uonejelsu|
‘WGz Je 8jod ysip
Bunsixe 0} paxy ysip
uolIssiwsuel) WwoQE
ou| JO uolje|ejsu|
‘WG g Je sjod ysip
Bunsixs o} paxiy ysip
uolIsSsIwsuel} WwwoQ9
ou| Jo uone|eisu|

sjuawpede paqg ‘ON

L €1 0} sjun jlejal jo
UOISIBAUOY "suoljelsye
pajeloosse pue

asn Jo abueyo [eusie
Builemp

Bunsixs Jo apis pue
Jeal 0} Aalols a|bulg

|esodoud

€10¢/10/L0 03 Z10¢/CL/SC--poliad 8y} 104

og/eeviieloc/z

4/eeviicLoc/z

d/1EVLICL0C/Z

d4/0€vi/eloc/z

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

B8 o SR



6 10 ) abed

Page 45

378 ¢ld av.eld €1L0¢/L0/c0  Zl0g/gh/ioc  2log/cl/oC Iind av. 6.14g HAY 8y} pue buipjing d/6€¥1/2102/Z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg Buipjing abueyoxa SIY} usamiaq yul|
10a.s Aor ¢ peoy auoydaja} Jo Juoly alqy e yym |eydsoH
asnoH uingsi Lg ul 8)is peoy uingsi LG A0 1sejieg sy
uoyjjiweH |lendsoH [endsoH Ay iseyog 10} WOooJ qnH JaAIeS
SBE[VE\Y A0 1sejjeg }| pasijesjuad e se pasn
uojjiweH wswuedsaq aq |Im joos yoyd ouow
soje)s] e yym Buiping Aalois
|lendsoH a|buis Jejnpow ay |
Auo seyeg
04g9 619 OH9 619 €10¢/L0/¥0 clocielile Iind OH9 614 Bullemp d/.evLieioc/z
1sejjeg 1sejjeg 1sejjeg 0] UOISUa)Xd pue
peoy  JomoT auojepy Jamo] auojep suonels)e pasodoid
ybealojsen sled 3ied uebope) g|
VA uebopo g|
asnoH Jlepy eleqieg
AawoBiuopy pue maipuy
| sjo8yoly
palspeyn
suoisuswiq
Ve 119 vic1l9 €10¢/L0/¥0 clociclile Iind isejleg Ayngesip e ypm d/5evL/ieLoc/z
199418 |IIH 1sejjeg 1994)S UosW|oole|\ Z1L uosiad e 1o} uoisuaixe
91-01 (IHIN) 10943 [IIH JeaJ wool Jamoys pue
uojsiey dijjiud 91-0L 3IHIN W00oJpaq 100} punolH
vic 119 vicLl9 €10¢/L0/70 clociclile Iind isejled AMngesip e yum d/iveviicLoc/z
199418 |IIH i1sejleg usal9) UeABN 6/ uoslad e o} uoisuaixe
91-01 (IHIN) 10048 [IIH JeaJ wool Jamoys pue
uoysiey dijjiud 91-0L 3IHIN WwiooJpaq 100} punolH

jueo|jddy

[LYNEREN| adA}
uonesddy| uonesiddy

ojeq

uoieso

L€ - Juno)

|esodoud

€10¢/10/L0 03 Z10¢/CL/SC--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 46

SOv Gld
isejjed
peoy
abpuquaqy
¢Sl sp8yydly
se|bnoQ
Joeld |leH

dHE v149
1seyjag
anuaAy
poomussis)

¥ suog

pue UosSUBA8IS
[enwes

avl v19

isej|eg

peoy
SpPJEUMOIMBN
Jamon
yainyo
ueusjAgsalid
auUINOQISON
BuisnoH
X3dV sue

yoinyy said
auINOgISaM

NNL 219

isejleg
Ajslaniun
suaanpd
Buipiing
uojiessiuiwpy
G |eneT
uswpedaq
saje)sg

8yl Isejleg
Ayisloniun
susanp

jueo|jddy

€10¢/10/20

€102/10/20

pajepijeA
ajeq

cloerel/e

cloc/elioc

PlleA 9jeq

6 10 g abed

cloc/elie

¢loc/elioc

paAIaoay
uoneolddy
ajeq

adA
uojesijddy

lind avl v19 "sBuljiemp
jsejjeg payoelap-iwas

peoy SpJeumoimMaN JoMoT wooupaq g uosiad
yoinyo € oug Jo jJuswdojarsp

uelalAgsald auInogisapn pue sjiey yainyod
Bunsixe jo juswaoe|dal
pue uonijowaqd

‘eale Auodjeq yainyo
0} BaJe uoniqIyxa

JOOJ} 1841} JO UOISINOIH
‘4| pue siejs ‘dwel
Buipniour Buipjing
younyo bupsixa

0} sjuswanoiduwl
ssa00e AJligesiq
‘aoeds |el1oos

JuapN}s pue swWool
Jeujwas Mau om}
apinold o} uoisuaixg

N4 AgS 6149
isej|leg
a|eAxouus Q|

uoieoso] |esodoud

L€ - Juno)

€10¢/10/L0 03 Z10¢/CL/SC--poliad 8y} 104

pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d

d/vviieloe/z

4/0vvLicLoc/Zz

JagquInpN 99uUaI9}aYy

AP YRR

JUITUOJTAU]

B8 o SR



Page 47

6 10 6 obed

laselg 989 119 €L0Z/L0/F0  2L0Z/ZLilZ  2L0Z/2LLT In4 989 119 ([ 4/¥000/€102/Z
lsejjeg lsejjeg isejleg J100J} 0} ucmom.—bm }oalls
peoy YHoN UHON 8oe|d 8b8|0D | o1gnd u1 e6puqybiapy
s,usanp 9 aoe|d 8b9|0D S|l PelY
8snoH oluey | L SIIA paIIY
100|4 pug
S108}Yoly ppoL
NNS 619 €102Z/L0/20 ZLOZ/ZLIEL  2L0Z/ZLIEL N4 NNS 619 1sejleg sjuswyede 4/9v¥L121L02/Z
}sejleg jusbe 9AlIQ aJowelaqd 8L ou ¢ pue(LQ
aue ablojmaN 0/ UoOpINA d sse|D) asn bBunnsuod
61 slos)yoly [eo1paw 0} (€
uoop|n wer sse|D) awoy Buisinu

wou} asn jo abueyd
pue Buipjing Bunsixa
O JusWysIqnyal
pue uoljelolsay

MNO 0OLAg €L0¢/Lo/v0  ¢log/elile  clog/elile N4 ads 119 juoydoys divvvLicioc/z
pJojpelg 1sejjeg M3U JO UoNoalg
peoy aoe|d |lebauoq 8z
ajeborieH
asnoH
dg Pyl
Buipely speueg
9909149 IHL9¢ld  €10¢/L0/L0 Zlog/eLi8e  Zlog/cLi|e lind4 3H.9¢1d llem a|qeb Jooyy }siy d1evviicioc/z
1sejjeg AaqgeumoimaN AaqgeumoimaN 1 MOpUIM JO uoisinold
yed anuQ JoApuep 6 apnjoul 0} suoljelale
UOLLIBIA JUNOW aALIq aApuep pue Buljjemp jo apis
O supuar |ned g ueInA g 0} UoIsualxa Aalo}s
a|buis Jo uonoaig
jueo|jddy 1 plleA 3jeq [LYNEREN| adA uoieoso] |esodoud| Jaqunp 32uUadjdYy

uonesddy| uonesiddy

ajed
L€ - JUN0H

€10¢/10/L0 03 Z10¢/CL/SC--poliad 8y} 104

AR LA BB
pijeA pawaap suoijesijddy bBuiuue|d JISTIUOITAT]
O 0 SR



Page 48

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 49 Agenda Item 6

Environment

PR Appeal Dates Notified
Date From: 18/10/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 09/01/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2010/1243/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0125
APPLICANT Natalija Lazarevic
LOCATION 149 Sandy Row-Blythe Street
Belfast
BT12
PROPOSAL Proposed temporary open air car wash and store
PROCEDURE Written Reps With Site Visit

DATE DUE TO PAC 27/11/2012
DATE OF HEARING

DATE OF SITE VISIT 08/01/2013

ITEM NO 2
Planning Ref: Z/2012/0148/A PAC Ref: 2012/A0172
APPLICANT Fernhill Properties (NI) Ltd
LOCATION College Court
King Street
Belfast
BT1 6BF
PROPOSAL PVC Mesh Banner
PROCEDURE Informal Hearing

DATE DUE TO PAC 14/01/2013
DATE OF HEARING 05/02/2013

DATE OF SITE VISIT

Page 1 of 1



Page 50

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 51 Agenda Item 7

P"“mmmm Appeal Decisions Notified

Date From: 18/10/2012 00:00:00 and Date To: 09/01/2013 00:00:00

COUNCIL Belfast
ITEM NO 1
Planning Ref: Z/2011/1205/F PAC Ref: 2012/A0030
RESULT OF APPEAL Appeal Dismissed Appeal Decision Date 17/12/2012
APPLICANT Telefonica UK Limited
LOCATION Footpath At Junction Of Bawnmore Road And Lisburn Road
(outside Bank Of Ireland)
Ralfact
PROPOSAL Telecommunications development comprising of 1no 15m high Saturn

411 Dual User Streetworks pole with 6no Vodafone and Telefonica
antennas within a shroud, 1no Harrier equipment cabinet and 1 no
meter pillar.

Page 1 of 1



Page 52

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 8

Page 53

Ll jo | abed

ONc 19
1sejjeg "SW00ISSE[O 3]IqoWw Mau
ageg v19 EETMIS "0U g JO uoIsinoid pue SWoolISSEe|D
1seyjeg Aweapeay of ras vl9g Aeljodwa) Bunsixs Jo |eroway
peoy pooMA|oH /8-G8 pJeog Aleiqi i1sejleg yum Jayjebo} swes Jo uoieoolal
9SNOH puowon pue uoleonp3 peoy YUON pue SWOo0ISSe[d G %00|q
aln buninsuod 4or isejleg cL0c/cL/o0 |ooyog Alewilid umojpuens 4O Jundiooy 8y} o} suolesdly  0g71/€¥90/2102/Z
34¢€ /19
isejjeg
199418 apisAuung
anuaAy 142614
yedAeH 9 sjoauyoly i1sejjeg uoIsSuaIxe
Jnowio peqoy  jusbe o/o siuM ¢10¢/ZL/S0 HNoY sysuleg L¢ Jeal Aauojs ojbuls jo uopoai3g d4/91¢L/eloc/z
408914
142 v19 isejleg
isejjeg a%e|d 4089149
aAlQ piayaAcI9 L isejjed Buliemp
lllylosed zg Bbeig uely UOS|IN WelflIp cLoz/cLiso 908|d pIdYsA0ID L J0 Jeal 0} uoisus)xa Aa10}s om | d/220L/2L0¢2/Zz
daxl9Llg
SHL ¢¢l9 isej|eg
Aaybno|p pleuopung
peoy asuep peoy
abepnon jeogay]  Ho4 g§ Jsizoi) AV/ 619 1seyag abeueb pue Buijjomp Bunsixa
8INjo8)Iydly uosupjuer uoslly pue uely 2102/ZL/S0 JUOWLIO}S Yied uingioouy 61 J0 Juswaoeldal pue uopijowaq 4/7160/2102/Z2

panssj| laquinN
uois|oaq djeq uoneso |Jesodoud ELRITEYETEN]

aoTisejjeg

€102/10/60 :OoL Z10¢/ZL/S0 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 54

L1 Jo g abed

40/ vl19
990919 isejleg
1sejleg 1924)g eolewer
}led UOLIBIA 6 SSauUUINDHON i1sejleg ‘Buijjomp
JUNO\ Ot sUNUSI |ned ueug 2L0c/cL/90 }9al1S eolewer g Jo Jeal o} uoisua)xa Aalo}s-o|bulg d/€stLi/eLoe/z
vic 119
isejjed
1984S [IIH 91-01
(ubisaq)
viZ 119 S8OINIBS
1seyeg Apadoid
JEERIE BAIINOSX] dlcelld
ll'H 91-01 (ubisaq) Buisnoy Jsejjeg “Buiemp
saoINIeg Auadold  pueal| UIBYLON 2102/21/90 alenbg ajowy QL JO Jeal 0] uoisuaixa Aaloys-abulg 4/8€11/2102/Z
V1 SSe|o 0} ssauisng g SSejo
vV /219 asn wouy Jooj} punolb ay} uo asn
uingsi Vvr. 619 Jo abueyo pue mopuim Aeq pue
anuaAy 1sejleg aoueJUS mau apiaoid 0y Buipjing
20B||BA\ BZ S109)YDIY aueT SUBWXI0]S O} 10O UOISUBIX® pue Uoljeld)ly ‘pays
UO}AE[D @ XOUY  UIBAODOIN UEag 2102/21L/90 8SNoH eljessny pue esnoy Jejioq Jo uonijowsqd 4/0080/210¢/Z2
ONc |19
i1sejjeg SWOO0JSSE|D 9]IqOW MU
199418 OU Z J0 UoISIno4d pue SWooIsSse[o
agg v19 Awapeay o ras v19 Aielodwa) Bunsixa Jo |eaowsal
1sejleg pJeog Aleiqi i1sejleg yum Jayjebo} awes Jo uoieoolal
peoy poomA|oH /8-G8 pue uoieonp3 peoy YUON pue SWOo0ISSe[D G ¥00|q
py7 Bunnsuod 4or isejleg 2L0c/cL/90 |ooyog Atewilid umolpuels 40 JuLdjoo} 8y} 0} suonels)y 4/56.0/¢10¢/Z

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/10/60 :OoL Z10¢/ZL/S0 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 55

agdi 0Loo

Jloyng

Aingpng

aueT 8al] InuepA LS
Aeuelg

ayL P17 alemueld

sav qLld

iselleg

suapJes) Wel||IMpo-

Z S10911Y2Jy SS8UINDIIN

990919

isej|eg

yled uolis|p

JUNOIN Q17 suMusr |ned

XNV 119

isejjed

190415 Auswobjuopy
Z1-Z uo)snoH uoisuyor

vz L1g
1selieg

100113

IIH 9L-11 JHIN Sd8d

MV8 ZN
uopuo]
Ae|youl 1se3
peoy

ubIH 66-11
P17 uBINB)SOY
s,pleuodoN

J49 vl 19
sej|og peoy
ue|iisAlieg gev
P¥1 sixe] [Spo

MV6 LL19
isejleg
Jua2saI)
SUBW20}S 02
suamQ Jalebiepy

Ng8 9519
ysniyod
JEETITN

uleiN L2-/9
[910H 1ydjepy
SBW|OH YIe|N

Ve 114
Isejleg

I

IMH9L-11L 3HIN

juesijddy

cloc/el/ol

cloc/eliol

¢l0oc/ct/L0

¢Loc/eliLo

¢10¢/¢1/90

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€102/10/60

L1 Jo ¢ abed

vds L 19 isejiled
aoe|d |lebauoq /2

P17 JueIne)say S,pleuodon

Jd9 vi 19
isej|eg
peoy ue|iisAjleg Gz

isejled
JU80S8l1) SUBWYO0IS OZ

1ao 219

Isejleg

Jied enaesoy

€€ pue peoy neawlQ $9¢

aol ei1g
isej|eg
}9341S H8ydieiN 0¢

uoneoso]

‘(uonduosap

pue sue|d papuawy) ysiuly usaib
B U)Im paysiuy 8q 0} SMOpUIm
MBN 'J8sU ||els Bunsixa yym

aul| ul psemuoy Buug o) Buize|b
MOpPUIM JO uofelnbiuooay

20110 IXe}
Jooy} punolb 0} doys 1ooj} punoib
wouy asn jo abueyo aApoadsoljoy

‘(suejd papuswy)

Bullemp ayy jo juoly 8y} 0}
ss900e padwes mau pue Buljemp
JO 9pIs 0} uoisua)xa Aalojs abuig

“}led BjesS0y £¢ JO UoIsusixa
Jeay Bunsixe ay Jano joos paddiy
M8U B pue peoy neswiO v9¢ Jo
Juswede Jeal 8y} O} UOISUBIXS
Jooj) puno.b ou| Jo uoioelg

“Buijiemp
JO Jeal 0} uoisuaixa Aai0)s-9|bulg

101 ZL0Z/ZLISO :woi4 panss| uoisioaq
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/8€01/210¢/Z

4/90014/210¢/Z

4/8SL1/¢l0e/Zz

4/€060/110¢/Z

d/18L1/2L02/Zz
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

”—n-v.-_ﬂE..E}:m_

o o siutipcag



Page 56

L1 Jo y abed

14t 9¢19
AaqqeumomaN
1dv 9¢e1d SNUBAY
KaqgeumomanN umolybiH
anuaAy umoybiH 61 ar.Leld
6% x0q Od Auedoid Xoq Od [leley Iseyjeq 19|10} JoWOo}SNd
dnouig uosiapusH uosispusH cloc/iel/Ll aueT] suewo0ls 9¢| pue A1V Ue Jo uoionisuod 4/1080/¢L0¢/Z
ASS /219
uingsin Zae v19
BHaquie 1sejjeg
peoy  peoy poomspe3 Zdge v19d
ybeeysA|eg g 108)yoly 88 ypws Jsejjeg obeseb
X0J|91S uosmeq S|\ 9 10SS9j0.1d ZL02/2L/01L peoy pooms|ie g8 pue uoisua)xa Jeal Aal0)s o|buIg 4/2811/2102/Z
Xg v19
470914 Isejleg
isejjeg Jled
peoy enosoy Lg uspuloymmeH 1sejjeg ‘Buijjomp 0} uoisua)xa
Jayjeamuie aanBely ¢ splalys euol cloz/ieliol Jied uspuloymeH ¢ apis Aa10)s g 4o uonoaIg d/191L/eLoe/z
V38 MLM
uopuo]
IEETIS
ary ¥m 8|iseojses 05
uopuo-] asnoH
NOIMSIYD $S82uUld 0Z¢ ove 119
20BlI9] ployyYieaH  auNS pi ey 1sejjeg ‘ubis Bunoalosd suo
P17 uopuo ueljfey [euoneulsjul zioz/eL/ol aoe|d |ebauoq 61 pue ubis eldse} dUO Jo uoloaI] Vv/080L/¢L0¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/10/60 :OoL Z10¢/ZL/S0 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
HH-M-EE..E}:M._
LR AT D



Page 57

Ll Jo G abed

VVG 619
are 8L19g isej|eg OVvs 619
poomAjoH peoy sijjiwuens isejleg
1sais 2y P sljjiwuens OWH Bunsixa
eluisqiH el dav slejuay Asuld cloc/iel/sl }934)S euolald 0L 0] UoIsu®)xa 100j} }s1lf JO uohoa.3 4/5290/¢10¢/Z
axe 0819 -abeubis Aejjloue Lunoosalo}
UMO)}SY00D pue sawop Adoueo ‘Buize|b
uessi Jauloo 0} paxiy pajeulwnji
aoe6 0819 peoy Ajjeuwssyul ‘ebeubis oboj x
UMO}SY00D umolyoINyo 9| og/z19g Z (Aeidsip Buiond- yuswaesiuanpe
peoy sybealjoon p17 Auedwo) i1sejjog @37 4nojod pajeulwniji
egel ubiseq pebbe| [eOD UESSIT zLozierizy }0a4)S BUOPIA JeaID L L-gLL  Alleussjul ‘papis a|gnop) wajoy X g V/LGL1/2L02/Z
ONE SlL1ld
isejleg
ns.slg wel||imuo
isejleg aAlQ ONESl1ld
peoy Haquejung Isejleg OM/HS 8 Usyd)iy Mau 1o} mojje
uss[si 6 pajwI] 8¢ uoyeg wel||imuo- 0} Buljlemp payoejop Bulsixe
108)1youY Uols|oy AueH alIgle/ @ ueug clozielicl Al Wequejung g¢ JO uojjeJsye @ Juswysiqinioy d/0¢cLi/eLoe/z
spaaT
IEETIS
UOLLIBIA LE
anua)
suyoris O1d daHicl9
uoneziuebio 1sejjeg Bumdoys jeussyul
[IH Welipn cLoz/ieliel peoy ulignQg Ly Unm juouydoys mau pesodoid 4/5€90/¢10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN
uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed

€102/10/60 :OoL Z10¢/ZL/S0 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
PTG E...—-. nm
B8 0 S



Page 58

N6 8lL19
poomA|oH

3led ausawag

91 spajyoIy Ajjesy

JHl v14

sejleg

peoy

SpJeumoimenN 01 ¢
MBIALIOH

ZL-19 Wbluyon jleH

94l 6MS
aJyssyo
MO|SWIIM

peoy Jajsayouep
0¢ s1sjiyoly
ubisaq Jojke

d48 v1149
isejled

Jied |IIH eJg €¢
Je|lIN duhkepn

are 219
isejleg
enasoy
anuaAy s,uyor
1IS¢elL Auenen
pue Buiuuepy
ufjoien

pue mayne

aroolld
isejled

Aybeuiy

Jied

alowply /2
uebienoN |ned

N9 619
Iseyeg

Yied pleyapAN
9 umoug
¥192z11d
Iseyeg
|elowjeq

peoy

Jayonog z9 Pyl
}sinH saeyn

juesijddy

cloc/eLi8l

cloc/iel/8l

cloc/eLi8l

cloc/eL/8l

cloc/eLi8l

panssj|
uoisioaq ajeq

€102/10/60

L1 Jo 9 abed

d48 vi1d
isej|eg
Jed |Ilyselg €2

are /19
Isejleg
e)1esoy

ONUBAY S,Uuyoris gL

aroolld
isejjed

Aybeuiq

3led alowply /g

3IN9 619
Iseyjeg
yied preysLAN 9

isej|sg
[eJowjeg
peoy Jayonog z9

uoneoso]

uoIsua)xa
Jeal Aalo)s 8|Buls JO UOIONNSUOD

Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Aaloys a|bulg

"UOISIOAUOD JOOJ PUB UOISUBIXD
Jeal Aalojs g Jo uonjoaig

‘asnoy
1O Jeal 0} asnoyusaib ul 0} -ues|
pue sBuipjingino jo uonjowsad

‘(uonduosap

papuswe) suonela}e

[eusaxa pue saoiyo o} doysApoq
woJ} asn jo abueyo |eiled

101 ZL0Z/ZLISO :Woid panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

d4/€5¢1/210¢/Z2

4/8611/210¢/Z

d4/1¥60/¢10¢/Z2

v0ad/.580/¢10¢/Zz

4/6620/2102/Z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 59

3vg 8¢ld
snbBiapjoLie)
peoy ueqly 2.
9SNOH BLOIIA
aIn}o8}iyoly spiekeg

N3 9€19
sejleg

peoy |[eMSHUM
Yi¢ PY1 SI/HYIIY
I1oN,O Ajjpuuoq

AL 0€19
pJiojbuens

peoy piemajise)
0l siod)yaly
uoslianed Aieo

HN9 819

jsejleg

anuaAy aeliquie)
1S |Iduuoq,0 Aueg

aloeld

isejleg

peoy auoje|y
Jaddn £ paywi
Auedwo) B ysny

nve Lilg
isejjeg

yied eysueln)

8| uoshug peqoy

uaby
0/0 ulems d

ddge¢ ¢glig
isejled
IEENIS

y2INyD §
aJjus) uolysy

peaylooly
pIeyory JN

abe o/
J99|\yo\ Wo |

dH/. 6189
1seljeq

10848 pleyhe ¢
uresoo Atey

ey S IN

¢l0c/clioe

¢l0¢/eLioe

cloc/ieliel

cloc/elLi6l

clLoc/eliel

cloc/elLiel

L1 Jo / abed

1489149
jsejled
peOY XO0}SPOOA 62€

dazsilg
1sejjog
199418 [IY2INYD G

nv.slg
1sejjeg
apeled [Iyuioy] eg

g0l /19

WUy 09

jsejled

anuaAy UNooulby €9

4H/ 619
Isejjeq
198413 plsyhe €

Liig
isej|leg
apeied us|o) aye| g

SJUBWIYSIgINiaJ [BUISIUI pUB SI00P
aoueIUS MaU Ypm juoly doys
wnjuiwnie mau ‘pieA Jeals Ul 810)s
uIq JN28S JO UONEaID ‘UOISUD)IXD
991)40 Jooyjj punoub w bsg|

‘sue|d

papuswy ‘(suonjels}|e |euid)xa)
asn Ayunwwod 4oy Buipjing
Buiisixa Jo Juswysiqiniey

‘llem Alepunoq juod) pue

ssa00e Buisixe 0} suolels)e pue
pays abeiols uapieb ‘Buljjamp jo
apis o} abeueb a)buis jo uonodai]
‘anoge juswyede xs|idnp

Bunsixa ou| 0} ssadoe buipiroid
UOIJEAS|S BpIS 0} UOISUd)Xd
A810)S OM] puB UOISUB)Xd

Jeal Aaloys 9|buls yum ayeo

0} Jlun [1e}al wouy dsn Jo abuey)d

‘Buljemp 0} suoneisye
pue uoisua)xe Jeal As10)s g

Buijjemp Bunsixa
10 Jeal 0} uoisua)xa Jodied
pue woou Ajiwey Aaiols a|buig

4/66.0/¢10¢/Z2

4/2150/210¢/Z2

4/0811/210¢/Z

divLLLieloe/z

4/9v01L/210¢/Z

d4/v¥60/2102/Z2

panss| JaquinN

juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/10/60 :OoL Z10¢/ZL/S0 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
”—n-v.._EE..E}:m_
B8 0 S



Page 60

OVvs sv1d
1esesaybe

IEENIS

Aauley gg-08 siauue|d

paJaleyd IND

Sas Liig

isejled

Yied ssauisng AjjoH
€ Jlun uonoNJSuoD
MBIAUIBJUNOIN|

nre 8149

isejled

peoy uosssjA|leg
LC1 SPSUYdIY
uoswel||Ip\ uyor

re 619

sejleg

9AlIQ dulogsO

2. vald oo uyor

nre 919

1sejjeg
Juadsal)d
Ilyuaney

GC SYO0Y Men

abe o/o
Sauor oLapalH

939 614
isejled
suaples pue|oH
6 PUENIO M

jusbe
0/0 8aleD a9p\

Sg9 614
isej|eg
suapies) abajj0)
JZ uebliopy
anbeayo|\

¢l0¢/eLioe

¢loc/elioc

¢loc/cl/ioc

¢l0oc/clioe

¢L0¢/cLi0c
panss|

L1 jo g abed

1L 219
Iseyjeq
anusAy led 869|100 9¢

34621149
Isejleg
10813 JaldeN /|

939619
isejlsg
SuapJes) pue|ioH 6

Mas sil1g
isejled

INOS sied J91SaydIyd 9-

Adl 219
Isejleg
10948 AysleAlun oy

Jeal
8y} 0] uoisuaixa Aalols a|bulg

‘doysyiom
Bunsixa Jo joos Buioey yinos
0} s|aued soiejjonojoyd pasodold

Jeal 0} uoisuajxa Aalo)s a|buig

‘sjuswalinbal pleoq

payepdn yum Aldwoo o0y palinbai
aoeds |[euonippy "ualp|iyo

JO slaquinu |e}0} Ul 8seaJoul ou
aN "qn|o |ooyds Jaye ,suaip(iyo
0} $2J0)s pue saolyo Bunsixe
wouy Alesinu Aep Bunsixa Jo Jooj}
puo2as BullSIXa JO UOISIBAUOD

juswyede

‘ou | 0} 19248 AlsIaAlun

0 e 921}J0 JUBDEA JO SIOoO}}
puooas pue sl Jo asn jo abueyn

d/€ecLieloe/z

d/61cL/eLoc/z

4/90¢1/¢l0e/z

d4//811/210¢/Z2

d4/¥601/2102/Z2
JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/10/60 :OoL Z10¢/ZL/S0 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 61

ON¢ 714 Al v14
isejjeg isejjed
peoy Nied pleysam]
Auenp 96 jo8)yoly Gl soS
uosayoy JNYUy SV SIN +4a
rv. glg
isejleg
anuaAy O7d J1eouadg
Allemie 601 snieu pue s)ep
rv.glg
isejjeg
anuany Jaouadg
Allemie 601 snyeu pue s)ep
1lae6 €19
isejjed
peoy sussnp
yled
|eloJawiwo)

[suueyy pi1IN
[suuey) Jes|n

Xaocilg orootLg
isejleg isejled

peoy |[ebauoqg Jied pue|yloN
g6 uebiopy AlusH 9 AsumoQq Yep

¢lLoc/elioc

¢loc/elioc

¢lLoc/elioc

¢l0¢/cLioe

¢10¢/cLi0c
panss|

uoisio9Q ajed

€102/10/60

L1 Jo 6 abed

AFZ ¥19
1sejjog
sied piessoml Gl

(EIAARS]

isej|eg

peoy

spJeumoima Jaddn 99z-752
S8

HO9 619

Isejied

peoy uingsi gy¢
S®IN

isejled
s9Y2Jy poomA|oH
18 SNUBAY JOIOSUSARY ¥

oro
0119 isejjeg Yied SpuejyloN 9

uoneoso]

Sylom ays
pue UoI}eAd|d Juo.) 0} suoljelsye
‘JowJop Jeal Buipn[oul UOISISAUOD
9oeds JooJ ‘9oelIa) Jeal Jooj}
punoib ‘uoisuaixa Aaio0)s a|buIs

Aienuep | ¢ 0} JoaqUIBAON
| usamjaq Jaulejuod pajesablijel
ou | jo uonejeisul Aesodwa |

Alenuer Lg pue JaquBAON
| Usamiaq Jauiejuoo pajelsbiiyal
"ON | Jo uonejeisul Aejodws |

xoq jybi| 198Ys gy suo

0} onjewsud gy Buisixe PaAu0)
woou Ayn

¥ WoolIpaq ‘Jamoys pa|gesip
aje}lj1o.} 0} UoIslaAuod abeleb
¥ SUOISUB)Xd Jeas pasodoid

101 ZL0Z/ZLISO :Woid panssj uoisioaq

panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

4/59¢1/2L0e/z

4/€9¢1/210¢/Z

4/29¢L/eLoe/z

VivyelLicloe/z

4//22\/eLoe/z
JaquinN

92Ud19}9Yy

AP YRR

JUITIOITAU]

o o siutipcag



Page 62

L1 Jo 0l abed

vre L19
Isejjed
nas olg Jled ssauisng
isejjag s)iomsen ad6 Li1d
peoy [[lyusABy G 8NUdAY dBWOoI) i1sejjeg
Aenp sianod Auedwon -2 0¥g uolounf peoy Yjouns JnoAe| yiedjooy papuswe
uueboH |ned syl uiqgoQ usydels €102/10/L0 peoy us|o pue Bupued Aqhe| pesodoid 4/9650/210¢/Zz
og¢e 119
dn6 919 isejleg
}seyeg peoy aiz iig syjuow oug| jo pouad Areiodwsy
peoy AiswobBjuol uopale|d Lz ‘1sejjag (uoneas|d) yuIq JequnQ e Joj sjaued juswasiape
ssauisng A9|s)007 juI0d 10]1d yied Jed Aaloys-ijinw ouy | Joj (aanoadsouyal)
| Buluue|d DAM pajwiT snuiny €102/10/20 alenbg sauuy jules je spueT uopeojdde Buiuue|d V/0260/2102/Z
vrootLd 1ae Lilg
isejjeg isejjed
ULION peoy YloN
AybBeui4 9| jueynsuon Yied aepianly a6 L1lg "Ayjoey aoeds Bujuip/ease Ajiwey
|eanjo8)IyoIy /1 ueBoas 1sejjeg apinold o} Jeal je uoisusxe
YO0UIBAJN Moujed sswer JN cloz/ichiee UHON YJed 8eplanly L1 As103s 8)6uUIs Jo uooBI d/16LL/2L02/z
Adoueo
OHV 2lL19 wniuiwnie 9dd pue sioop paze|b
isejjeg Buipjoj-Aq maN “Buippe|o [jem
yied ssauisng JullAio waby 0/ nHo zL19 JO Juswaoe|dal Jed ‘eouenud
asnoH 869)j0D dnoug JauiAg 1sejjog 0} Buiuado |einjonys paonpay
¢ SYO3JIYDIY Jeisxoe|g M3Uuyy oees| clocielile jusosal) Jayonog { "uoljeAs|d yinos 0} Juswysiqinjey 4/6880/¢10¢/Z

panss|

JaquinN

juesijddy

uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso]

92Ud19}9Yy

€102/10/60 :OoL Z10¢/ZL/S0 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 63

L1 Jo || ebed

aads old
isejleg
YUIT %90)SPOOM ¢ HO6 919
21U 92UBIBIUOD i1sejjeg Nnvo slg

puy ssauisng JU82sa) i1seyjjeg ‘suoljelale pue Buljjamp jo

JUNO 8Y] 108}Yo.Iy playabuelo g/ ABoyAynin Jeal pue apIs ‘JuoJj 0} SUOISUSIXD
- lawjed uyor noli3 welim €102/10/L0 suspleg) UoJSnoH ¢| As103s 8)6uUIs Jo uooOBI d/v611/210e/z

vz sLlg sdajs % Joop [eulo)xd

i1sejjeg MauU ‘siiedal ylomauols pue

XH9 619 peoy wLjuy 9¢ JO0J ‘sSmopuim JO Juswysiginjal

1sejleg ab9jj00 vz sLlg ‘sBuiuado Joop |eussiul mau

peoy s,Ayoeep 1sejjeg Buiwioy Buipnjoul 843U89 WO}

auole|\ /¢ diysisuped 1S sesjsni)| peoy WLy 9¢ yixis apiaold o} Buipjing pajsi|
8H04 @ UeaTON JO pJeog syl €102/10/L0 8b9||00 sAyoelel 1S 0] suofels)je pue juswysiqiniay 4/5960/210¢/Z

sliedal }Jomauo}s pue

XH9 619 JO0J ‘SMOPUIM JO JUSWIYSIgIN}al

1sejjeg jabe o/ vz sLlg ‘sBujuado Joop |eusajul mau

peoy 1sejjeg ab9)j0D i1sejleg Buiwioy Buipnjoul 813U80 WIOY

auolely /¢ diysieuped shyoejepy peoy wuuy 9¢ uixis apiaoid oy buip|ing pajsi|
8104 ues I 1S se8snl | €102/10/L0 Isejjeg 869|100 sAyoeley IS 0} suojelsyjje pue juswysiqinidy  0g71/¥980/2102/Z2

panssj| JaquinN
juesjddy uoisio9Q ajed uoneoso] Jesodoid CRNETETEN]

€102/10/60 :OoL Z10¢/ZL/S0 -wo.i4 panss| uoisidag
panss| suolisigoag suonesijddy Buiuue|d pauljweans

AP YRR
U—H-M-EE..E}:M._
B8 0 S



Page 64

This page is intentionally left blank



N Page 65 Agenda Item 9

Environment ] ) . ) .
oocloes K Council Deferred items still under consideration

1
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Area :- Belfast

Z/2008/0824/F

Big Picture Developments Ltd C/O Agent
RPP Architects Ltd

Clarence Gallery RPP Architects Ltd 155-157
Linenhall Street Donegall Pass

Belfast Belfast

BT2 8BG BT7 1DT

Site bounded by Little York Street, Great George Street and Nelson Street, Belfast.

Construction of 238 No. 1bed and 2 bed apartments with 200 No. parking spaces on ground
and first floor levels with elevated landscaped central courtyard.(Amended Plans)

1 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Joint Ministerial Statement of 31 January 2005 as the
proposal is considered to be premature in terms of the development plan process as an approval at this stage
would prejudice and undermine a key element of the draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan, namely the Belfast
City Centre Character Areas both individually (due to the scale of the proposal and its visual impact) and
cumulatively (through setting a precedent for other sites).

2 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan in that the site is
subject to a zoning for social housing and the proposal fails to provide an acceptable design, density and mix of
social housing to fulfil the identified social housing need in this area.

3 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to UE1 and Designation CC 018 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan
Area Plan and Policy QD1 (a) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that it fails to respect the surrounding context
and is inappropriate to the character and topography of the site in terms of layout, scale, proportions, massing
and appearance of buildings, structures and landscaped and hardsurfaced areas.

4 The proposal is unacceptable as it is contrary to Policy UE6 of the Draft Belfast Metropolitan Area Plan and
Policy QD1 (f) and (i) of Planning Policy Statement 7 in that inappropriate provision is made for car parking
providing an unacceptable inactive frontage to the public streets, which results in a development which fails to
deter crime and promote personal safety.

Page 1 of 6



Page 66

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

2
Application Ref  Z/2011/0037/F

Applicant Orchard House Nursing Home 2 Agent MBArchitecture Ltd 6 Woodland
Cherryvalley Park Avenue
BT5 6PL Lisburn
BT2
Location Orchard House Nursing Home
2 Cherryvalley Park
Belfast
BT5 6PL
Proposal Extensions and alterations to nursing home to increase occupancy from 36 bedrooms to 57

bedrooms and ancillary accommodation with external car parking and landscaping. Temporary
opening of former access onto road for use during construction.

1 The proposal is contrary to ATC 2 of Planning Policy Statement 6 Addendum and Development Control Advice
Note 9: Residential and Nursing Homes in that the proposal would, if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the
site due to its inappropriate siting, layout, scale, form, massing and design causing unacceptable damage to the
character and appearance of the area, and would be harmful to the living conditions of existing residents
through overlooking, resulting in a loss of residential amenity.

2 The proposal is contrary to the Departments' Planning Policy Statement 2: Planning and Nature Conservation in
that it fails to respect the character, topography, and landscape features of the site and would, if permitted,
harm the health and condition of significant trees due to its inappropriate siting, layout, and ground remodelling
works required to facilitate the proposed development.

3 The proposal is contrary to policy QD1 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 7: "Quality Residential
Environments" and related guidance in that it has not been demonstrated that the proposal would provide a
satisfactory means of access and adequate facilities for parking and service vehicles as part of the
development.

3
Application Ref  Z/2011/0242/F

Applicant Antrim County Land Building And Agent Rush And Co Limited 7 Upper
Investment Company Malone Road
Belfast
Location 399-403 Ormeau Road
Belfast
BT7 3GP
Proposal Erection of 3 storey building with ground floor retail and first and second floor offices to include

demolition. (amended description)

Page 2 of 6



Page 67

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cineenl i Uk

4
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

5
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

6
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2011/0851/F
Mr Patrick McTaggart Agent Mr George Browne 2 St Patrick's
Street
Draperstown
Magherafelt
BT45 7AL
17 The Boulevard
Belfast
BT7 3LN

Change of use from dwelling to House of Multiple Occupancy (HMO)

Z/2011/0902/F

T Reynolds 14 Upper Lisburn Road Agent James McKernan Chartered
Belfast Architect 31 Beechill Road
BT10 0AA Belfast

BT8 7PT
46 Sicilly Park
Belfast
BT10 OAL

Erection of two storey garage with new access from Priory Gardens

Z/2011/1191/F

Sylvia Martin 430 Falls Road
Belfast
BT12 6EW

430 Falls Road
Belfast
BT12 6EW

Change of use of ground floor from a drop- in centre to a coffee shop

Agent

1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1, General Principles in that the use would, if permitted,
harm the living conditions of existing residents through noise, nuisance and general disturbance resulting in a
loss of residential amenity.

2 The application is contrary to PPS3 (Access, Movement and Parking) AMP 7 (Car Parking and Servicing
Arrangements) in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate an acceptable arrangement for accommodating
vehicles which will be attracted to the site.

Page 3 of 6



Page 68

Deparimant of the

Environment

e cne

7
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

8
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

9
Application Ref
Applicant

Location

Proposal

Council Deferred items still under consideration
Area :- Belfast

Z/2012/0165/F

Belfast Education and Library Board
40 Academy Street

Belfast

BT1 2NQ

Forge Integrated Primary School. 40 Carolan Road
Belfast
BT7 3HE

Agent

Alterations to existing car park and installation of a pedestrian gate incorporated into the
boundary fence

Z/2012/0418/0

Mr S Magee 146 Finaghy Road Agent John McElroy RIBA 72 Osborne
North Drive

Belfast Belfast

BT10 OJE BT9 6LJ

144 and 146 Finaghy Road North

Belfast

BT10 0JE

Site for 24 bed residential care home with associated carparking and landscaping

Z/2012/0465/F

Silverwood Property Developments
Ltd c/o agent

Agent Alan Patterson Design 112

Craigdarragh Road

Helen's Bay
BT19 1UB
64 Bawnmore Road
Belfast
BT9 6LD

Development of 2 no, dwellings with new access and entrance details and all additional
siteworks. (Amended plans)

Page 4 of 6



10

Page 69

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

Application Ref  Z/2012/0669/0

Applicant Kennedy c/o agent Agent Sutherland Architects Ltd 10

Cleaver Park
Malone Road

Belfast
BT9 5HX
Location Land adjacent to 36 Strandburn Park
Belfast
Proposal Erection of new dwelling

1

1

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in development forward of the building line along Stranburn Drive causing
unacceptable damage to local character and if permitted, would set a precedent for further unacceptable
development on similar corner sites thereby causing further cumulative change to the character of the area.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD1 of the Planning Policy Statement 7 “Quality Residential Environments” in
that it would if permitted, result in overdevelopment of the site, which is too restricted to permit the erection of a
dwelling of reasonable design and dimensions.

Application Ref  Z/2012/0806/F

Applicant Charles Kyles 85 Cluan Mor Drive Agent Paddy Byrne Architects 108
Belfast Appleton Park
BT12 7UA Belfast
BT11 9JF
Location 114 Springfield Road
Belfast
Proposal Change of use of ground floor to amusement arcade
12

Application Ref  Z/2012/0817/F

Applicant Mr D Rooney 20 Sommerton Close Agent R Stokes 17 Moreland Avenue

Belfast Newtownabbey
BT36 7RQ

Location First floor above 163-165 Oldpark Road

Town Parks
Belfast
BT14 6QP

Proposal Change of use to 1 no apartment

1

The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy Statement 1: ‘General Principles’ in that if approved it would not
provide a suitable living environment as potential residents would be adversely affected by noise, vibrations and
odours from the two hot food bars at ground floor level and the adjacent adjoining public house.

The proposal is contrary to Policy QD 1, Quality in New Residential Development, of Planning Policy Statement
7 (PPS 7) ‘Quality Residential Environments’ in that the applicant has failed to demonstrate that the proposal
will not create conflict with adjacent land uses and no provision has been made for private open space in
accordance with the guidance contained in the Department's Creating Places document.

Page 5 of 6



Page 70

Deparimant of the

Environment ] ) . ) .
Council Deferred items still under consideration

Area :- Belfast

13
Application Ref  Z/2012/0827/F

Applicant James Hunsdale 162 Barnetts Agent
Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Location 162 Barnetts Road
Belfast
BT5 7BG

Proposal Erection of carport to side of house
1 The proposal is contrary to Planning Policy EXT 1 of the Addendum to PPS 7 ‘Residential Extensions and

Alterations’ in that it would harm the established character of the surrounding area and streetscape due to
inappropriate massing and design and as it results in development forward of the building line.

14
Application Ref  Z/2012/0833/A

Applicant The Mac 10 Exchange Street West Agent
Belfast
BT1 2NJ

Location 10 Exchange Street West
Belfast
BT1 2NJ

Proposal Temporary 'banner' type advertisement for promotional purposes. Securely fixed to wall

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD 1 of Planning Policy Statement 17: Control of Outdoor Advertisements, in

that if permitted would harm the visual amenity, character and appearance of the area due to inappropriate
design, scale and siting on the host building and will set an undesirable precedent for further similar
advertisements, resulting in further harm to the character of the area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6: Planning,
Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Cathedral Conservation Area and the
advertisement would, if permitted, adversely affect its character, setting and detract from the architectural
character of the building upon which it is to be displayed by reason of its inappropriate location which is unduly
prominent and its inappropriate size, scale and form.

15
Application Ref  Z/2012/1108/F

Applicant L Davison cl/o Agent Peter J Morgan 17 Glengoland
Crescent
Belfast
BT17 0JG
Location No 2 Oceanic Avenue
Belfast
BT15 2HS
Proposal Change of use and sub division from vacant office unit to a taxi booking office

1 The proposed development would, if permitted, harm the living conditions of adjacent residents by reason of
noise, nuisance and general disturbance.

Page 6 of 6



Page 71 Agenda Item 10

Deparmans of the
Environment
R e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Council Belfast Date 17/01/2013
ITEM NO D1
APPLIC NO Z/2009/1429/F Full DATE VALID 10/11/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Karl Construction Ltd C/o AGENT McVeigh Brown
McVeigh Brown Partnership LTD
Architectural Partnership Limited Scott House
20 Mount Charles
Botanic Avenue
Belfast
BT7 1NZ
028 90439941
LOCATION 14 Orby Link, Belfast
PROPOSAL Business use and Light industrial development (use classes B1 and B2) to replace
former engineering workshop (4 storeys). (revised proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
15 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Alderman Rodgers, and Councillors McNamee
and Newton 22.11.12]

10f2



Departmant of the

Page 72

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO D2

APPLIC NO Z/2011/1280/F Full DATE VALID 31/10/2011

DOE OPINION APPROVAL

APPLICANT Clear Homes c/o agent AGENT M. C. Logan
Architects 73a
Belmont Road
Belfast
BT4 2AA
90226600

LOCATION Macrory Memorial Presbyterian Church

PROPOSAL

REPRESENTATIONS

Duncairn Gardens

Belfast

BT15 2GN

Change of use from church building to 2no hot food takeaways with alterations to front
elevation

OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

[Deferred by Councillor L Patterson 2.8.12]

2 of 2



PPPPPP Agenda ltem 11

Schedule

of
Applications



Page 74

This page is intentionally left blank



Deparimant of Ho

Page 75

Environment

Council Belfast

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

Date 17/01/2013

ITEM NO 1
APPLIC NO Z/2009/0493/0 Outline DATE VALID 07/04/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Cliftonville Golf Club 44 AGENT Keys &
Westland Road Monanaghan
Belfast Architects 12 Main
BT14 6NH Street
Irvinestown
Co Fermanagh
BT94 1GJ
028 68 628088
LOCATION 44 Westland Road and adjacent land on Cliftonville Golf Course, Belfast, BT14 6N
PROPOSAL Two storey housing development comprising 18 dwellings and 6 apartments.
(Amended Proposal)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
475 99 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 2
APPLIC NO Z/2009/0494/0 Outline DATE VALID 07/04/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Cliftonville Golf Club 44 AGENT Keys &
Westland Road Monanaghan
Belfast Architects 12 Main
BT14 6NH Street
Irvinestown
Co Fermanagh
BT94 1GJ
028 68 628088
LOCATION Land to end of Glenburn Park, Belfast, BT14 6N
PROPOSAL Erection of 3 no. two storey detached houses
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

145 105 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1of 17



Page 76

Deparimant of Ho
Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 3
APPLIC NO Z/2009/0495/0 Outline DATE VALID 07/04/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Cliftonville Golf Club 44 AGENT Keys &
Westland Road Monanaghan
Belfast Architects 12 Main
BT14 6NH Street
Irvinestown
Co Fermanagh
BT94 1GJ
028 68 628088
LOCATION Land to end of Cooldarragh Park, Belfast, BT14 6N
PROPOSAL Erection of 1 No. dwelling and detached garage. (Amended description)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
170 102 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 4
APPLIC NO Z/2009/0501/F Full DATE VALID 08/04/2009
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Cliftonville Golf Club 44 AGENT Keys &
Westland Road Monanaghan
Belfast Architects 12 Main
BT14 6NH Street
Irvinestown
Co Fermanagh
BT94 1GJ
028 68 628088
LOCATION Cliftonville Golf Course, land at top of Sunningdale Park, BT14
PROPOSAL New clubhouse, cycle and golf buggy store and associated parking
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
213 98 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

2 of 17



Page 77

Departmant of the

Environment
P e e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 5
APPLIC NO Z/2011/0537/0 Outline DATE VALID 14/04/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT CNJP c/o agent AGENT Donnelly O Neill
Architects Ltd
Throne
244 Whitewell
Road
Belfast
BT36 7EN
028 9077 2244
LOCATION 804 Shore Road
Greencastle
PROPOSAL Demolition of redundant Police Station and erection of 2 no Business/retail units and
23 no 2 bedroom apartments and parking (Amended scheme).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

3 of 17



Page 78

Departmant of the

Environment
oD B DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 6

APPLIC NO Z/2011/0956/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 08/08/2011

DOE OPINION REFUSAL

APPLICANT Ace Bates Ltd c/o agent AGENT Donaldson
Planning 50 A
High Street
Holywood
BT18 9AE
02890423320

LOCATION 1106 Crumlin Road

Belfast
BT14 8SA
PROPOSAL Wall mounted signs (2 no)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
1 The proposal is unacceptable as it relates to an unauthorised commercial enterprise.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 "Control of Outdoor
Advertisements" in that the proposed advertisements if permitted, would harm the visual amenity
and the character and appearance of the countryside by reason of their size, location and scale.

4 of 17



Page 79

Departmant of the

Environment
AR DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 7
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1362/F Full DATE VALID 22/11/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT West Belfast Sports and Social AGENT David Smyth 131
Club c/o John Hughes Alderley Place
370 Falls Road Mallusk
Belfast Newtownabbey
BT12 6DG BT36 7SJ
9084 3785
LOCATION 370 Falls Road
Belfast
Co Antrim
BT12 6DG
PROPOSAL Alterations and extension to form single storey restaurant, links to existing lounge and
existing kitchen, renovation of existing lounge. (Amended Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
19 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

5of 17



Page 80

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 8
APPLIC NO Z/2011/1430/F Full DATE VALID 08/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Oaklee Homes Group Leslie AGENT URS Scott Wilson
Morrell House Beechil House
37-41 May Street Beechill Road
Belfast Belfast
BT1 4DN BT8 7RP
02890705111
LOCATION Lands south of Hopewell Crescent and North of Shankill Parade
Lower Shankill
Belfast
BT13
PROPOSAL Demolition of 4 existing terrace dwellings and two storey detached retail unit.

Construction of 24No. social housing units, 9No. affordable housing units, 1No. single
storey retail unit, two new link roads and associated site works.

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

6 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 81

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 9
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0019/F Full DATE VALID 21/12/2011
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Afrim Karrabecaj Unit 3 AGENT Kevin H Ramsey
Enterprise House 14 Cranmore
Boucher Crescent Gardens
Boucher Road Belfast
Belfast BT9 6JL
BT12 6HU
028 90 201749
LOCATION Unit 3 Enterprise House
Boucher Crescent
Boucher Road
Belfast
BT12 6HU
PROPOSAL Hand washing of vehicles within a fenced compound comprising a small office,
storage building and partially covered forecourt (retrospective) [Amended Description]
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 10
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0324/F Full DATE VALID 21/03/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Mrs J Renolds 312 Stranmillis AGENT Martyn Watters 11
Road Weavershill Mews
Belfast Belfast
BT9 5EB BT14 8QN
078 5608 3808
LOCATION 312 Stranmillis Road
Belfast
BT9 5EB
PROPOSAL New vehicular access onto Richmond Park
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

5 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

7 of 17



Page 82

Departmant of the

Environment
P e e DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT

PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION

ITEM NO 11
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0409/F Full DATE VALID 11/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Limelight Belfast Ltd 1 AGENT O'Donnell O'Neill
Bankmore Square Design Associates
Belfast 5 Stranmillis Road
BT2 1DH Belfast
BT9 5AF
028 9066 8363
LOCATION 17-21 Ormeau Avenue
Town Parks
Belfast
BT2 8HD
PROPOSAL Provision of outside area of licensed premises at first floor level with facilities for
smokers (Amended Plans).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
22 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

8 of 17



Page 83

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 12
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0446/F Full DATE VALID 18/04/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Cedar East Investments Ltd 8 AGENT Dynan
Trench Park Architecture 147
Belfast Sandown Road
BT11 9FG Belfast
BT5 6GX
07740398594
LOCATION 2 4 6 8 Trench Park
Belfast
BT11 9FG
PROPOSAL Conversion of four ground floor office/retail units into four number two bedroom

apartments including alterations to front and rear ground facade and provision of new
carparking to rear (amended site plan)

REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

9 of 17



Deparimant of Ho

Page 84

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 13
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/0544/F Full DATE VALID 10/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Granite Properties of Belfast Ltd AGENT Paperclip
c/o agent Architects 43-45
Church Street
Portadown
BT62 3EU
02838361333
LOCATION 77-109 Springfield Road
Ballymagarry
Belfast
BT12 7AH
PROPOSAL Demoilition of existing bingo hall and industrial buildings and construction of new bingo
hall to ground floor, ground and first floor restaurant unit, first floor day nursery ,
ground and first floor retail showroom/warehouse (Amended drawing 02b and further
info)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
2 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 14
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0654/0 Outline DATE VALID 31/05/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT John O'Hara 62 Myrtlefield Park AGENT McGonigleMcGrat
Belfast h 474a Ravenhill
BT9 6NG Road
Belfast
BT6 0BW
02890640080
LOCATION Land to the rear of 62 Myrtlefield
Belfast
BT9 6NG
PROPOSAL Site for 1no 2 storey dwelling
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

10 of 17



Page 85

Departmant of the

Environment
A il DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 15
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0772/F Full DATE VALID 27/06/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Towell House Building Trust AGENT Hamilton
Limited 57 Kings Road Architects 3 Joy
Knock Street
Belfast Belfast
BT5 7BS BT2 8LE
02890334250
LOCATION 57 Kings Road
Knock
Belfast
BT5 7BS
PROPOSAL Single storey extension of Towell House residential home to contain: two stores,
service corridor, office, garden store, 'open air' bin store and an 'open air' smoking
shelter
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

11 of 17



Page 86

Departmant of the
Environment
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 16
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0896/A Advertiseme DATE VALID 30/07/2012
DOE OPINION REFUSAL
APPLICANT Jurys Inn 245 Broad Street AGENT 1759 Signs Ltd
Birmingham Unit 5
B1 2QH Shibdon Business
Park
Blayhon On Tyne
NE21 5TX
0191 414 6609
LOCATION Jurys Inn
Great Victoria St
Belfast
BT2 7AP
PROPOSAL Erection of two high level signs, two ground floor buildings signs and upgrade of
existing signage on corner elevation.
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

1 The proposal is contrary to Policy BH13 of the Department's Planning Policy Statement 6:
Planning, Archaeology and the Built Heritage in that the site lies within the Belfast City Centre
Conservation Area and the signage would, if permitted, adversely affect its appearance and
character by reason of their inappropriate location, size, illumination and scale. The signage
would set an undesirable precedent for similar signage which would be to the further detriment to
the character of the conservation area.

2 The proposal is contrary to Policy AD1 of Planning Policy Statement 17 "Control of Outdoor
Advertisements" in that the proposed advertisements if permitted, would harm the visual amenity
and the character and appearance of the area by reason of their size, location, illumination and
scale. The proposal would also set an undesirable precedent for further similar signage, resulting
in further harm to the character of the area.

12 of 17



Page 87

Departmant of the

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 17
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0917/F Full DATE VALID 01/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Arshad Rasool c/o agent AGENT Patrick McVarnock
16 Finaghy Road
north
Belfast
BT10 0JA
07720407424
LOCATION 1-3 Woodbourne Crescent
Suffolk Road
Belfast
BT11 9PH
PROPOSAL Construction of six apartments in three storey development, to include amenity
spaces. (Additional Plans)
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
12 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

13 of 17



Deparimant of Ho

Page 88

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 18
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0924/F Full DATE VALID 03/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Ferguson c/o agent AGENT Patrick O'Reilly 25
Beechlawn
Avenue
Dunmurry
BT17 9NL
07851082912
LOCATION 97 North Circular Road
Belfast
BT14 6TN
PROPOSAL Erection of double storey rear extension and conversion of existing single storey
outbuilding to garden room (Amended Description).
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 19
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0946/F Full DATE VALID 08/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT CLIC Sargent 3rd Floor AGENT MCGONIGLEM
Bruce Street CGRATH 474a
Belfast Ravenhill Road
BT2 7JD Belfast
BT6 0BW
02890640080
LOCATION 149-151 Falls Road
Belfast
BT12 6AF
PROPOSAL Demolition of existing premises at 149 and 151 Falls Road and the construction of a
"Home from Home": accommodation
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions

0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

14 of 17



Page 89

Departmant of the

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 20
APPLIC NO Z/2012/0974/F Full DATE VALID 21/08/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT A McCrory 10 Greystown Park AGENT Cowan
Belfast Architectural 6
BT9 6UN William Street
Netwownards
BT23 4AE
028 9182 2946
LOCATION 10 Greystown Park
Belfast
BT9 6UN
PROPOSAL Multiple extensions to front, side and rear of dwelling (amended plans received)
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
6 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 21
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1018/F Full DATE VALID 07/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Maria Mallaband Care Group AGENT Omni Architects
11 Bridge Street
Bangor
BT20 5AW
028 9185 7373
LOCATION 109 Circular Road
Belfast
BT4 2GD
PROPOSAL Proposed Nursing Home with associated car parking and landscaping
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

15 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 90

Environment
B g DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 22
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1122/F Full DATE VALID 28/09/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Briege McAllister 119 Old AGENT
Coach Road
Portstewart
BT55 7THW
NA
LOCATION 27 The Boulevard
Wellington Square
Belfast
BT7 3LN
PROPOSAL Change of use from dwelling to house in multiple occupancy
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
0 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 23
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1171/F Full DATE VALID 16/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Belfast Health and Social Care AGENT Hall Black
Trust Trust HQ A Floor Douglas Architects
Belfast City Hospital 152 Albertbridge
BT9 7AB Road
Belfast
BT5 4GS
028 90 450681
LOCATION 8 Hanna Street
Belfast
BT15 1GQ
PROPOSAL Single storey extensions to front and rear of property to provide assisted bedroom and
showering facilities
REPRESENTATIONS OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

16 of 17



Departmant of the

Page 91

Environment
i ADe gtk DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENT
PLANNING (NI) ORDER 1991
APPLICATIONS FOR PLANNING PERMISSION
ITEM NO 24
APPLIC NO Z/2012/1209/F Full DATE VALID 30/10/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT Dorman 4 Kinedar Crescent AGENT Povall
Belfast Worthington c/o
BT4 123 Old Holywood
Road
Belfast
BT4 2HQ
NA
LOCATION 4 Kinedar Crescent
Belfast
BT4
PROPOSAL Single storey rear and side extension to dwelling.
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0
ITEM NO 25
APPLIC NO Z2/2012/1242/F Full DATE VALID 06/11/2012
DOE OPINION APPROVAL
APPLICANT McClughan 8 Kinedar Crescent AGENT
Belfast
BT4 3LY
NA
LOCATION 8 Kinedar Crescent
Belfast
BT4 3LY
PROPOSAL First floor extension to provide bedroom and ensuite
REPRESENTATIONS  OBJ Letters SUP Letters OBJ Petitions SUP Petitions
1 0 0 0
Addresses Signatures Addresses Signatures
0 0 0 0

17 of 17



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Financial Estimates and District Rate 2013/2014
	4 Routine Correspondence
	Application to modify planning agreement on lands to the rear of St Annes Cathedral
	Roads Service Progress Report

	5 New Applications
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 04-12-2012 -10-12-2012
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 11-12-2012 -17-12-2012
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 18-12-2012 -24-12-2012
	Belfast weekly list of Valid Planning Applications received 25-12-2012 -07-01-2013

	6 Appeal Dates Notified
	7 Appeal Decisions Notified
	8 Streamlined Planning Applications - Decisions Issued
	9 Deferred items still under consideration
	10 Reconsidered Items
	11 Schedule of Applications
	Belfast Council_Schedule_-_17 January 2013


